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LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA, TULSDAY, SEPTEMBER 7, 1971
| 10:10 A,M,
. e Qermee
. THE COURT: 'Goog morning, ladies an& gentlemen,
}Murmnrs of "Good morning, your Honox," by the
members of the jury.)

THE COURT; .I'm very happy to see you all here and
apparently in good health, I'm glad we have all survived
the last two' weeks and I hope everybody is ready to ba atten-
tive and lListen cérefullg to the evidence,

Good morning, counsel,
MR, MANZELLA: Good moraing, your Honor,
MR, KANAREK: Yes, may we approaéh the bench?
THE COURT: Yes,
_.The Court ordexs that the record show that
My, Manson+is present with My, Kanarek, All of.the jurors and
alternates are present.
You may approach the bencﬁ.
MR, KAWAREKs With the reporter, your honor.
- TH COURT: Yes, with the reporter, 2
(Whereupon, the following proceedings were had at
the bench among Court and counsel, outside the hearing of the
jurytj
4R, KANAREK: Your Honor, first I would like to state
that I have personally subpoenaed bLinda Kasabian to court, 1
personally filed -- served Linda Kasabian to come to court,
THE COURT: I don't think anybody can hear you over

therae, Raise your voice,

CieloDrive.cOMARCHIVES |
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ZMR,'kANQREKg 11 personally have subpoonaed Linda _
Kasab;an in court toﬁay. She has not appearad, at leaét to
the best of my Lnoﬁledga she is not here. Of course, I wish
to have thig at the bench, and I wish to peoint this out to the |
Court. And I ask the Court to issue a bench warrant for her, |
for her appearance here, I don't wish to inconvenience the
lady. She's been given =--

THE COURT: Was she servad —-

MR, KANARELK: No, I subpoenaed her,

THE COURT: You served a subpoena?

MR. KANARER: Persomally, personally, I served her

‘pexsonally., And I order -~ I ask that youxr Honor have her

here., 1 don't want to inconvenience her, but I think the
Court can take judicial notice of the fact ahe was glven
immunity of seéven counts of murdexr and a count of conspiracy to
commit murder,

And, furthermore, there's very --

THI, COURT: Do you have the return of service on your
subpoena?

MR. KANAREK: I don't have it at this instant.

"PHE COURY: Get your return of service,

MR, KAWAREK: But I do represent to the Court I do have
my -~ the declaration that I have exwecuted, I don't have it
this instant, but I can give it to the Court momantarilf,

I would like to point out to the Court Linda
Kasabian committed perjuxy -—-
THE COURT: Now, that's a matter of argument,

MR, KANARER: I just wanted to point that ocut, a vexry

Ry CieloDrive.cCOMARCHIVES
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1

salient ~-

" THE COURT: "Well, let'é not go astray £f£rom why you
approached the bench, The reason you approavhed the bench was
to have me issye a warrant for her; is that correct?

MR, KANARﬁK; 'Yes, your Honor.
THE COURT: And if you will get your affidavit of
s¢rvice in to the Court, then - |
MR, KANAREK: I will,
THE COURT; ~~ then I will consi&ér dssuing it,
MR, BANARER: I don't want to inconvenience herx., Your

‘Honor can issue it and hold it as yourlﬁonox doas in many

gases,

1 THE COURE:a Lpt's digcuss that.

e MR; nANhREK: ‘I'do ask ~~ I am invoking the jurisdiction
oﬁ the COunt and T would like to invoke the Fourteenth

Amendment, &ue process, and ~- due process at this aarliast

3 “y

.yossible:timé,;esﬁecially since Lindd Kawablan has been granted
the favors by the prosecution., It ls just incredible,

THE COURT: Let's not.lapsé into argument,

CieloDrive.comARCH IVESJ
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2 1.

MR. KANAREK: Actually, your Honor, it wound up, in
connection with the publicity, we made & motion to sequester
the jury. |

During the interim period =~ and I'm not saying
this out of any reflection for the Court at all == I under-
gtood that your Honor was In Lake Tahoe -~

THE COURT: T was camping, and I have not read the
newspaper until -+ the newspaper accounts of other trials and
othexr events. ‘

« KANARER: Well, thls {8 not out of reflection
upon. the Court, bﬁt it's just -~ I'm sure that the Court has
no personal knowledge of this, becauge the Court rightfully

took,:!,t:s_‘ vacation and went where the Court certainly had

; R . ﬂ
’eirerir yight to, Buk I am mentioning this, and I would like
to mnt:l.;m 1t dn some detiil, -

! g “ And 'z have, hecauae 1 am sure =~ :ln,ttre pther
-.'.:rslﬂi:m::.«:i&ttvf,t the cout,t yms. present in the Los Angeles axes.
Here, we have the e the Court -« and I do have --

mcwm:: . Why are you bringing this to my attention
at this time? '

MR. KANAREK: Well, there are several remsons. Because
I am asking -~ I am agking your Honor to declave & mistrials |
and also, im the alternative -+ and/or -~ well, sctually, in
the altexrnative, to sequester the jJury.

Put I think 1t's too late, in any event, and I
ask for a mistrial. There are -- events have occurred =~
for instance, people who are dlleged to be Mr. Menson's
friends were arrested in connection with the holdy

CieloDrive.COMARCHIVES |
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alleged holdup += of a gun storve in Hawthorne, that got
widespread -~ _

THE COURT: Go ahead.

MR, RANAREK: -~ publicity {n the Los Angeles axea,
not enly in the press, all of the press, including the ~-

the smaller papers, the Los Angeles Times and the Herald-
Express == the Herald-Examiner, but algo on TV and radio.

. Another event which acturred was an alleged plot
by Mr. Manson and his frteﬁas to escape from the County Jail.
This came out In the gigantic headlines, two inches high, In
the Herald o=

THE COURT: A plot to escape?

MR. KANAREK: From jail. Which purportedly involved =-
involved a gituntion where your Honor and Mr. Manzells were
to be taken as hoastages.

| 1 don't went to belabor it, because ft's a1l in
the ~- Inthe exhibits that I would like to present to the

: _.-cau;:i; at another time.

THE- COURY: CQutside of the presenve of the juryf'
MR, KANAREK;: 11’311,, of course, T hope your Honow would
declare & miptrial, and then it wonld ba‘irrelevmt:,
"f ‘muld rather not do that at this time In the
preience of the jury, dnd In the wunlikely event your Honor
“dotfs noi: declare the mistrisl.

o : = Alau, furthemord, Mf.arogan s wistrial ofcurred

in Jucfgg Uaﬁ ’a emiri:, ami th«:*e wag =+ the reason that
oceurred, pdxporteﬁllyifqgs; beeause of the fackt that -~ wag
because of the fact thi:& Mr. Refz -~ thare was a congpiracy

£
. : ch ot en.s
My w et

CieIoDrive.oomm(3H|VEsﬁ“
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..1_,

in connectian w:tth the k:tll:tng -- or proposed killing of Mr.
Retz. TR ";.:f

Judge Call decla:red a mistrial, and Mr. Busch
deigned to “fake ‘on Hr. - o ..'fudge Call in the press snd on
TV and on radio, and indicated how wrong -~ it's the first
time in 20 years he has ever stated that & judge was wromg,
and all kinds of langusge like that.

And go it's clear =~ I am ~~ that this jury,
knowing of these matters, these publlcity matters and over
and above that, the Tex Watson case, which has recelved
widespread publicity, headlines, wherein Mr. Watson ¢laime
that Mr. Manson ordered him to do thege vaxrious ;hings, and «-
on T and raﬁi;q; and it's =~ the publicity made 1t abundantly l
clesr that =~ that, from that trial, the viewpoint of thoge
people was that Mr. Manson wag the one tesponsible, telling
people what to do and all of that.

And we have the same kind of theory in this case.
Mr, Manson cannot posasibly get a falr trial. It's a --

THE COURT: Well -~ |

MR, KANAREK: To proceed with this trial would be a
denial of due process and equal protection under the 1l4th
Amendnent. And we do go allege, and we ask for an évidentiary |
hearing.

THE COURT: This morning, the Court did rvead a compila-
tion of clippings from the loecal press, which clippings were
gdthered for me, And I did read about the Hawthorme rvobbeny
and the arrest of people who were alleged to have been
connected with My. Manson.

+
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1 did vead news accounts to the effect that there
was supposed to be & plot to assault this courtvoom, by
Mangon followers, and the plot involved an anticipated pr
planned ki@napping of Mr.Manzella and of me. i
1 have read also concerning the mistrial that was -
granted in the case of People vs. Grogan, and some olippings

¢

about. the Watson case,
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MR. KANAREK; May I ask that youxr Honor voir dire the
jury? That they have this evidentiary hearing?

THE COURT: I believe it's a justifiable request, 40 =

MR, KANAREK: It's our position, in any event -~

THE COURT: =-- to ask the jury whether or not they have
heard, read or seen about any of these acgounts -~

MR. KANARER: Notwithstanding --

THE COURT: «~- durxing the course of the last two weeks,

MR, KANAREK: Yas, your Honor, Hotwithstanding whatever
the jurors may state, I ask for a mistrial in any event, 1
can't ~~ because it's impossible for Mr, Mangon to receive a
fair trisl,

THE COURT: Well, until such time as l've determined from

the jury just what the states of minds are of the individual

mbmbera, whether they have read, heard or seen any such

' material as you have made reference to, the Court does not

believe that a ruling would be proper.

Thexe’s no basis for a mistrial, that I can see at

¢his point, until stch time as -

MR, -KANAREK: Well, I ~-
"&HEicéuﬂfz -~ I have inquired of the jury. Bécause I

;cannob pxgﬁuma{thgt they have read, heard or seen these things,

aAnd as a matter of fact, I would assume that they
have followed the Court's instructions to avoid any reference
by the news media to Mr. Manson,
I would hope that they have done that,
MR. KANARER: But your Honor, it's our view that -~ it's

our view that Mr. Busch made his statement concerning

CieloDrive.comARCHIVES
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1 Mr, Call in order to intimidate your Honor,

2 THE COURT: Concerning Ju&ga Call?

3 MR, KANAREK: Yes., It's our view that he did this to

4 | dintimidate your Honor, knowing, as he did this, that we werd

5 going to make this motion that we are now making, 2And it's

6 most unethical, lmproper, illegal state action of the —- of

7 the worst sort, And he did ~- he issued that statement, I

8 believe, to intimidate your Honor; because he knew full well,

s | with all these events occurring, that I would make this motion,
10 " And it’s my belief -~ I state that,

m | . THE COURT; Well -~

12 f ‘MR‘ KANAREK: To make your Honor look bad, if your Honor
13 'denieg'the ~- if your HOnor gr&&ts‘the mistrial, to make your
14 flonor }oqk bad in advance, It was a very, very -- it was a

5 achrrilqué atﬁ%ﬁé@'to -- to invade the integrity of this Court,
16 vhen he made that statement publicly.

7 J”*’l“Hh CGURT: Wall, I don't know what Mr, Busch's motive

B 1 was in makinq the statement which you attribute to him,

CI MR, KANAREK: It was widely ~-

20 THE COURT: But in any event, it would have no eifect
21 upon. this Court, '

2 Mr, Manzalla?

28 MR. MANZELLA: ¥és, youx Honor, I wanted to advise the
2 Court and counsel that Mary Brunner is now in custody in the

% Los Angeles County Jail, under booking number 1656222; and she
is avallable for cross-examination,
& MR. RKANAREK: I can't accept that factual finding, that

2 she is available for cross—examination, I mean, I --

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES/|
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THE COURT: Well, the -~

MR, KANAREK: 1 accept Mr, Manzeliq's representation that
she is in the County Jail, But I don’t == I ~-

TEE COURT: There's a bench warrant dutstanding for hex
from this court, and the Court would order that the —-

HR, KAWAREK: Well, the reason I --

THE CCURT: ~~ that Mary Bruiner be brought here tomorrow

moxning, v

MR, KAWARER: The reason I say that, your Honor, about
the, guote, availability, end quote, is because I am sure that
Mr; Manzella, if she is brought to this couitxaom, is going to
£ry to impeach her on bias and prejudiceé, by trying to show
that she participated in certain events to get Mr, Manson out
of jail, |
I mean, I imagine he would bring that bafore the

jury, in any event. ‘

. THE COURT ;- I, ﬁaubt that the Court would permit such a

course of action, even if Mr. Manzella made an attempt to

present such evidence.
, But.at least, you are yepresenting to the Court

‘that sha is ;vallable for, further cross-examination, if counsel
wishes; is that correct?

MR, MANZELLA: Yes, your Honor,

THE COURT: It was the Court's information that she
had been arrested as a result of this City of Hawthorxne
robbery which Mr, Kanarek méntioned in connectian with the
press reports, ,

In any event, we'll have her in court tomorrow -

CieloDrive.comARCH IVES?‘
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probgbly bgfd£e thé.guxy assembles here -- and you may have
ag#égs,to‘hé§;gif you wish, either of you, to converse with

. You regarding the possible reopening of direct or cross.
o ﬁR. KANAREE:‘ Your Hohor?

THE COURT; As to the guestion of mistrial, T suppose
that your request to examine the jury should be disposed of
right away; that we should go right to that point, So -~

MR, KANARERK: Your Honox?

WHE COURT: 8o let's gou get to that,

MR, KANAREK: May the exhibits that I will subseguently
file with the clerk -~ that is, the newspapers —— may they be

deemad to be at this time? I don't want to do it now, because --

b CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES
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THE COURT: The Court will hear from you regarding
thelix introdﬂction at & later time,

';(AHAREK‘ I have them here, but I just don't want
to fliuh them In fromt of =~

m COURT: 7T think you've covered most of those thingn. ‘

':You mzdn 't: p::eseﬂt them to me for the purpuge of this ques~

timﬁig, becausa X believe that you ' 've covered mogt of the
thinga abont which I read this morning.
EAHAREK* Wen, your Honor may even have the =«

have tmgfgf the clippings that I bave, same of the newspapex

elippings.
THE COURT:; 1 agmume I do. Most of it came, I noted
from the Hevdld-Examinex.,
Wag that your recollection of it?
MR, RANAREK: Yeg. But there ~- but theére are items

in the Times, oo, of course.

THE COURT; Yes. Now, I did, during the course of
the =~ of the pexriod of my vacvatlon, read articles in the

Times,

MR, KANAREK: Which your Homor had delivered where you
were?

THE COURT: They were available.

MR. KANAREK: 1 zee. |

THE COURT: 1 wes camping where there wds no access by
ordinary road or vehicle.

MR, KANARER; But the Los Angeles Times was there?

THE GOURT: But the Loz Angeles Times was available at
a Safewdy store in Sonth Tahce, s0 I did gee that.

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES




5984

2b=2 Ll What procedure do you suggest? Shali we aimply

® , | teke 1t in open court?
P . KANARER: . Yes.
s THE COURY: A1l xight. Let's proceed.
5 MR. KANAREK: Thank you, wyour Honor.
: 6 MR. MANZELIA: Your Homor, ig there any == you are just

¢ | goling to ask each juror individudlly, whether they have read
g | or heard anything, or ask the panel ag a whole 1£ any of thent
o | have read anyi:hing? o :
10 MR. KANAREK: I would ask for individual voir dire, This

n | 1s of such mément ~-
12 THE COURT: ‘That's what I intended to do, just ag a

13 | BrOup, and find out whether or not any of them have read it.
# | I don't intend to prolong this. The ==

o 5 MR. MANZETIA: Yesah. Okay.
f 16 THE COURT: If any of them have read it, then I intend
) v | to inquive sbout that partieulsr juror's state of mind.
| MR, RANAREK: Well ==
A (Whereupon, the following proceedings were had
20 m opqq cou:r:t:, within the hearing of the jnry;)
21?: .-t 3,'EIE COURY: Ladies and gentlemen of the jury, can you
21 ’hea:: me? L
: ‘23 EJuforg hdieating affimtively )
i 2 THE CGJFT: ig, ﬂw:e anyone who carmot hear me?
5 ! No. affimtive Tesponse.)
2% THE cm’z. ,m:ring the period of the recess, I have

. “ bem :lnfnxme& that thez:a hag been publicity in the news
‘ # | media in Los Angeles County, and in other counties, and the

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES -
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Court is aware, from vhat it hag read in newspapers, that

| yotr have heard, 'seen or vead anything during the course of
| hdave been asgocimted.

.‘ afflrmative responge, raise your hand, then 1’11 question
' you indivim;lly and apart from the group -- whether, during
| the course of the last two weeks, you have heard, seen or

“ | read anything via any of the news media concerning Mx. Manson,

»
20

there has been publicity,
4nd it's the puxpoge of the Court at this time
to inquire of you ladies and gentlemen ds to whethexr or not

the last twe wecks, concerning Mr. Manson or this trial ox
any other trial with which Me. Mengon might be alleged to

And so I'1l ask all of you at this time whether,
during the courge of the lapt twe weeks -~ and 1f you have an

touching upon this trial or any other trial alleged to have
inyolved Mr., Manson?

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES
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Is there anyone of you who has heard, seen or
read such material?

{(Whereupon, there was & show of hands by members
of the jury.)
THE COURT; Mrs. Luster, Mr. Mayer, Mr. Jenkins,

~ Mr. Thompson, Mr, Rico, and Mr. Williams.

JUROR NO. 6: Wilsom.
THE COURT: And Miss Hellex.
Anyone elsge? |
(No responge.)
THE COURT: XNow, the others of yourr, I take .{t_; have not

‘ heard, geen or read anything whatever that made any referente

whatever to Mr, Manson, I would judge, from your not having
raised your hand,
Mr. Werner.
ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 3: Yes.
THE COURT: You wished to ~~ you did raise your hand?
ALTERNATE JUROR NO. 3: Yes.
THE COURT: Is there anyone else now who recalls that

" he or she has heard, seeri or read anything whatever from Ry

of the news media in which Mr. Manson has been mentioned?

Do we have a courtroom available where we can
put the wegpective jurorg?

, Let's do it this way, we have, undoubtedly, &
Jury assambly room» The Court will order that all the jurors

| be mkgn to'a jury delibexation xoom, cur deliberation room,

ii we bave it ava:l.‘lable, and it iz notleing used by another
s 2870

Jz:i::ﬂur::i:ﬂ:oi:::tn,,t and thern 1 ihou).d 1ike to have each of the jurors

e T e CieloDrive.COMARCHIVES
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.who bas zaiged his or her hund brought down individually and
1'11 ask you about what you mgy have heard, seen or read,
other queations.

v Comngel, approach the bench.

Lo .' (Whereupon, the following proceedings were

7 ;. - had &t the bench among Court and vounsel, outside
| thq hqan:inz of, the Jurn).
THE {?«GHRT. Ym bax?e, either of you bave any questions
thet you mgulﬁ mges:"thm the Court put to the group as a
whole now befare we. #énd them to the deliberation room?

MR, KANAREK: - ¥o, yhir Honoz. I would like == I would
#gk to be allowed ta inquire myself --

THE COURT: Well, when the =-

MR, KANAREK: No. But --

THE COURT: You mean, when I bring the individusls down?

MR, KANAREK: Yes. |

THE COURT: It was & question which had to be phrased
in such & way, I think, in order to find out with some.

-specificity whether &nythlng at all had been read concexning

My, Msngon, It had to be put that way, the way the Courg
put it, but 1f either of you have a suggestion as to how it
could be put without going into any detail at this moment -=

MR.MANZELLA: You mean for the panel as a whole, youn
Honor?

THE COURT: Yes.

MR. MANZELLA: I don't think you cen ask anything else,
really,

THE GOURT: Do you?

CieloDrive.cOm ARCHIVES |
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MR, FANAREK: ﬁ'o == tigll, I koow I would welcomg w~
I did move previcusly that your Homor do that, that your Honor
do what your Honor iz doing. Of course, 1t is our request
to volr dire each of the Jurors whether they have raised
their hands or not.
THE COURT: I don't think there 1s sny point in voir
diring those individuale who have not ralsed their hands.

e
>,
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B
Lo

MR, KANAREK: As your Honor knows, there is a gag prder

on as well as a publicity ordex, and it is our belief that as
- a result of state actlon the publicity order was actually
*‘U.violated in &ha,He%alﬁ Examiner regarding the alleged plot of
 Mx. Manson and friends to escape, There is, also, a mention
'in ‘the ﬁafal& Examiner that the Sheriff's investigatoxs were

XK furnighxng MxQ ﬁlackburn-wzth the information., It is also a

part of our investigatory-hearing that Mr. Blackburn be
called to the stand and interrogated concerning it because it
is our belief this wag disseminated in the community as a
result -~ '

THE COURT: The Court may pursue that at a later time,
but I don't think it is germane to the guestion that the
defendant hag asked that we examine on at this point,

(Whereupon, the following proceedings were had
in open court within the presence and hearing of the

Juxy:)

THE EOUsz Mr. Kuczera, do you have a deliberation

© rooms

THE BAILIFF: Yeés, in Department 103,
THE COURT: All right, fine,

You may take the jurors to the deliberation room
for Department 103, and we'll leave ~- ask Mrs, Luster to
remain and the rest of the jurors to leave,

THE BAILIFF: Yes, sir.
THE COURT: All right,
(Whereupon, the jury retired from the courtroom

with the exception of Juror No. 1, Mrs, Luster,)
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THE COURT: All right, the yrecord will show that all of
the jurors have left the courtroom with the exception of
Mrs, Luster, Juror Ho, 1,

Joyce,
(Whereupon, the clerk approached the hench
and conferred with the Couxt.)
' THE COURT: Mrs, Lustexr —-

Joyce, would you hand lirs, Luster that microphone,

Pull it straight up,

St 0 EXAMINATION
BY THE COURT:
T . i i

* - -

N : Yéﬁ,will recall the oath you £first took when you

fixet entered this courtroom before the Court began to veolix

55_'51'.i1

" aire you, to guestion you concerning your gualifications as

a juror?
& I dag,
Q- That oath still pertains?
A Yes,
1) Do you understand that?
A Yes,
Q You have indicated in reaponse to the Court's

guestions that you have read, heard or seen scmething in
connection with Mr, Manson or this case or that mentioned
¥Mr, Manson or this case?

A Yes,

Q Ox some other case, perhaps, involving Mr, Manson,

allegedly involving Mr, Manson,
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Would you tell us what you heuard, seen oy read in the last
two weeks, then, just very briefly?
A I don't know the date, but it was something about
a robhéry of guns and the reason for it, _
¢ what did you see, just headlire or did you xead the
enti;? article? |
at Well, may I ~- can I ~- can I go into a little
détiil about the reason I read it?
a kas, you may¢ _
?{{ﬁ:* - I went on' a trzp to Oakland on my vacation for
— for - I left Friday. And 1 left my husband at home, Aand

I drova up to aee my children, and, as I said, he stayed at

 home,, -

B ' . £
I N [ . N iy
1 " .‘l 1 '

So Saturday I hadn't pald any attention to the
headlines, I heard the headlines, I heard the news about tliis
thing, but I hadn't paid any attention to it,

All the papers were saved at my house when I got
back, but I had to come back Sunday unexpectedly.

[} ~ Vhen you're speaking of Sunday, you're apgaking of

Sunday, the 22nd of August?

A My husband almost got killed and I had to get back,
@ Ho!
A There was & shooting, ¥The gixl fell on my f£loor,

And I was upset, 7This thing pertidins to me, This gun business,

I don't see any protection on me, aAnd I don't think it is
wortii my life, and I'm really upset,
There was two girls shot zight by my apartment, My

husband happened to open the aoor and she ran in tie apartment,

3
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one of the girls, and he slammed the dooxr, which is the only
reason why he didn't get shot, The boy was still looking fox
the girl, because she was in my house and this glrl dled.
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3b~1 1 Where did that occur?

In my house,

|
o
Lo

Whet place is that?
4 A 3939 Stevely, He shot her in Apartment 10, I am in
5 Apartment 12,

’ 6 When she ran, sha saw my husband at the d’_aox, and

7 she ran right past bhim and ran in the house and hid, And then,

-

8 I ~- after he called me, I came home, I had to rush home,

s | because he was gick, And then, I -~ when I saw the papers and
2 1 all of this thing going om, I just took all of this and read
1 it. And I said this is not worth it, all of this stuff is not

Z | worth it.
13 {11 You mean by that »-
1 A When I read about tihis other business, teoo -~ I had
.‘_ . 1 heard it., I wouldn't have paid any attention to it, but when
® | I heard the news -- the headlines -~ 1 heard the newscasts,
" " | I turned it off, you know, BDut wien this thing happened at

1 my‘hbuse, and I see how nonsensical thase things are, I read

9.}, 7
: .| it to Bee what was golng on,

‘ . Q Oh, I see,
- '?al'- R A, " See,. I just went in %o detail to see what my life
.\ # is al'l’nabout“,‘ *;hough I promised the Court I wasn't going to
. # i';’.eaﬁ- EBYi:hi’ngf.' But I had a xeason to raead it,
? * ; Q Iﬁ other words, you were so concerned about the
2oy ‘Qhéot’ing' at "yo‘ur* housa -~
* A Right,
.'_ :: _ 11 -~ which was not in any w_ay c_*onnac.ted with the «w
A No, that's right,
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1} You're talking about the Hawthorne gun shop robbery;
is that what you are talking about?

A No -- yes, yes,

0 . That's the axticle you read, even though you
promised the Court ~--

A Right,

Q -~ and the Court had instructed you not to read it?
A Right, right,

o And the raason you read it was hegause you were

80 concerned about the shooting, which was not in any way
connected ~-—

A tio, that's right,

13 ~~ but because it was a sheoting, and there was a
shooting in Hawthorne, you read the article?

A I read -- tha papers were there, and I said, well,

what about this other thing. This thing is getting too bad.

. gvarything in bad, you know, We were upset., We were terribly

upset, I just came home, I ~—
[+ I ¢gan see from looking at you, you are very upset,

A And before I ¢ame in here I had gone to the doctor

"for high blood pressure. I was off from work two or three

day#, and I have an appointment with & doctor. I can't take
this, .

f As a result of this?

A As & result ¢f evexytiing, I can't take this,

o Is your -~ did you read any of the other articles?

A N¢o, I just read about khe 140 guns, what they were
going to be used for,
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‘caused you to return on the 22nd, did you then go back to

0 I sea, And what did you read that they were to be
used for?

L To come and get Manson out,

Q Is that what ~-~ they were to be used, as you

understood it, for what purpose?

A To get -~ to reléase him from court,

i) To take Mr. Manzella and the Court, the Jﬁﬁée
hostage; is that i&7?

A, It didn’t say, I didn't read that. They just sald
they were going to release Mr, Manson,

4 I see, |

B I didn't see anything about the -~ the other part,
I didn't read that, I just read one paper,

0 fow, what is your personal situation now? Has that

been resolved in any way as far as your health ls concerned?

A You mean about ~- what?
Q2 The blood pressure and so forth?
B. I haven't gone to the dodtor yet, I just got home

Sunday. I didn't go to the doctor, But I ‘take the medication,
1) Did you, after this incident at your home, which

Oakland?

A No, I didn't go any place., I've 3just been home,
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3e«1 Q I sees ’

| 9 A No, 1 f’ﬁa;n"t able. I was hawrdly able to dyive
s | homer | ¢ N f |

;- q . Well, ”d.s you:: state aﬁ minct now sich, Mrs, Luster,

5 that as a vesult of youx having rea& that article that you

6 could not follow the Gourh B ingtruetion to decide this case

: | enly on the evidence ‘that's pro&med here and the Court's

8 ingtructions of law?i. }* CL

9 A 1 could decide the tase, as far as what I hdve ,

0 | heard, the same way that T would have decided it all the time,

1 But that doesn't keep the fear out of me. Me pitting here

12 deciding that -~

B Q Are you afrald now?

1 A Yes, I am afraid.

B Q What are you afraid of? |
16 MR. MANZELLA: Excuse me, your Homor. Excuse me. This

7 | inquiry, 1E I may just say this, is supposed to be directed
18 just at publicity. I was wondering if we could defet inguiry
¥ | on the other matter, the matter the Court is polng into now
2| wuntil dfter we've inquived of all of the jurors with regard
2| to publicity. It is just a suggestion I am making, your

2 | Honox. :

S « KANAREK: Your Honor, what we are interrogating on
% 48 -~ may we approach the berich?

5. THE CQURT: Wel‘l, there I8 no necessity to. The Cmn:n

% | pelieves we must determine the individugl states of mind of

| each of the jurors.

BY THE COURT:

28
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Q What are you afraid of, Mrs., Luster, as a result
of having read this? A

A Well, when I walk through == when I walk == I
notice that when all the 'witnesses come in, they're taken to
the rast—rmm, w;t.tb, ;scnte Iaw enforcement officer or somebody.
When we come ihrm,gh, I gee a Iot of people. I don "t know

¥ l

who thege pecple amf S 11 j s

Q You mean ycu axe afraid?

A Thexe ix no p‘m&étion. for me in here. I don't
Bee anybody pmtecting me«. e .

2 You ara afra:hd 2g a result of this news story
that there may be gome shooting In the courtroom?

A T won't uge the word "may be," I Just say it
could be, I ' not getting paid to do that, I don 't have
anythdng to do ~- to protect myself with.
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2} Well, is that what your -- basically, that's what
you are afxald of, that there might be some shooting, which
would cauge you some harm?

A It could be. I == with my state of mind, my state
of mind, from what I ~- what I've gome through, and what people

will do, I -~ I wouldn't say they won't be done,

THE COURT: As & xesult of this -~ this occurrence in
your neighborhood, ==

A Sure.

Q ~=~ in your home; is that what you ==

A Sure. When I least expect -~ the people that you
lease expect it from. These were nice people. But they just
went off;

Q Do you mean in - in your =~
A The man that did the killing was & nice man.
Q Are you talking about the gituation around yoir
neighbq:;hi;ud?
AL " In my home, yes.
f Q Well, what I'm agking, bagically, I auppose ~~
‘-t14 T am Dedveugrevary time I come in here. I'm

nexveus, t 0 ot

R. - Wauld ;:his nervougness -~ would this feeling on
your pirt, wml&“ it cauge ynu to be prejudiced againgt Mr,

ol

Manson ~= | T
A No.
Q ~= in pgking any decigion that you may be called

- | upon to determine in this case?

A No. I would still go by the evidence that =~ that
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hag been presented here, and «« I vwould be aé fair as
possible with this evidence that I have had, that has been
shown me or given to me, |
And when I hear the other side, I would be just
as faly with both gides as I could. I mean, I'm not that way.
;ﬁ ?Xt's just! being nervous. That hag nothing to do

. w.th h:!;m. -~ anything againgt him. ITt's just me being
| ﬁei:vm, pe:::lod. Whether I will be == would be able to fall
| out he::é, or mt,.z dcm'{: l,mcvqw 1 mean, as I say, they woulén't

have to kill me. I wquld just: fall over dead Erom high blood

B i"‘

pressure, v f 5_' R
THE CGHRT;: 'Ihe Gogrt understands,; and the Court notices
that you a:ge visibly Wffedted, I can understand how you might
be, ag a result of what did occur in your hode.
¥r. Kanerek, do you wish to agk any quasti;ma?
MR. KANAREK: T have no questiond. I -=
THE COURT: . Mr, Manzella?
MR, MANZELLA: WNo, no questionsg, your Honor,
THE COURT: Thanks, Mrs. Lustex.
Mr. Manzella ~- ot rather, Mr. Kuczera, would you

get Mrs, Lugter back to the jury deliberation room? And the

| Court willask Mx. Mayer to be brought inm,

23

411 right., Mrs, Luster,. the Gourt will talk
JUROR NO. 1 Thank you,

T

EXAMINATIOR OF
¥R, STIANLEY L. MAYER
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| talked about?

BY THE GOURT:
0 Mr«i losayer, tha Gouﬂ: wishes to ask you why, in

regponge to its questims, you raiged your hand.

;What have 'you hearid; geen or read about whit I've

A Well, I've seen & headline or two. I have heard
& thing or two on the radio.
Q Can you tell us what -= anything specific that you

imight :{amanbex?

A Yed.
@ Concerning the headlines?
Let's start with those.
A Something ahwﬁ Mangon Followexs -- and the séme

|on the radio -~ Attempt to Rob & Store of Gunsg,

And mmihing about attempting to free Mr. Mangon.
Q is tﬁere anything more that you can xecall now?
A Well, I also remember 3 headline ~~ no, I take
that back., I think it was on the yadio. It was something

| abot 2 mistridl of one of the cdses that you previously

mentioned,

A The ¢age of People vs. 'Grogan?.

A I believe that's it, yes,

Q Well, let me ask you: As a regult of what you have
‘heard in that xedio news report, and as 8 resylt of what you

| read in the headlines, do you belleve that your state of
26

mind i8 sny different than when you began this trial?
A No, it's not.
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~ present,

& Can you still detexwine this case based solely
on the evidence that's produced here by either side, and the
Court's instructions of law?

A Yes, I could,

43 Has this -~ have these headlines -~ or this gtate-
ment over the radio -~ in any way raised any prejudice in
your mind against Mr. Manson?

A No, it hasn't,

THE COUR¥: Do elther of you gentlemen have any yuestions?

MR, MARZELLA: «No guestions, your Honor, Thank you,

MR, KANAREK: No guestions, your Honor,

YHE COURE: All right, Thank youw, Mr, Mayer.

Would you return to the deliberation room?

MR, KAHAREK: Thank you, Mr, Mayer.

THE COURT: Mr, Williams? Do you want to bring Mr,
Wil;iéms in?

. ! THE BAILIFF: You mean Hr, Wilson, sir?

"
B

COURT: Juror No. 4, ves,

. Jugt have a segat down there at the end,
Coee cg
.‘,, J, \ ] f N ¢:_ f

. .. EXAMINATION
BY THE CouRrs ' '

. B .mﬁe.;eqqﬁé?will show Mr, Williams ~-
i &m ‘ Wilsdﬂ. Wilsgon, ’

THE COURT: Mr, Wilson? 7Thank you,

»= Mr, Wilson to he present, No other ju:ors are
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‘ Mr. Hilson, you raised your hand as a result of thcil
Court's guestioning,
The Court would ask you certain questions now about-g
what you may have heard, seen or read, and you mugt consider
that you are under oath w~ |
A Yes, your ilonor,
Q ~~ aE -= since you took that catn? You remember
that oath that you took -~
A Yax, .
Q - at the beginning of this progedure, when you
first walked into this couriroom?
B Yes, gir,
é You must consider that you are gtill under oath,
Tha Court inquires nows Why did you raise your
hand? Hhat have you aaen, heard or read, in other words?
" LS ?onr prbr, notning in detail, Only as I would be
goinq 1n the Post Office, I think on one ocoasion, the paper --

1t's a'newsstand there, and you go ~~ and going into the -—-

,'1r

the emplojees' entrance, well, quito naturally, the heéadline's |
up thexa, ’

I read nothing, and I do ag you say: "bon't read;
don't listen.®

But the headline was thero. and I intended to tell
the truth, That's why I raised my hand,

Thatts the only thing, Dut nothdng in detail,

e Was it one instance or moxe?
One instance that I ¢an recall, Just ons,

0 And what -~ what was the headline? Can you recall
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that?
“t; A I didn't -~ I didn't -- I just glanced at it, some~
thing about a robbery of gune, something like that.

o Was My, Manson's name in the headline?

A- Moo ¥ didan't -~ I don't yecall seeing his name, I

| ":“

.,"\,.A - .
" don't ‘recall geeing his name,

; @, ¢ | How did you ~-

A ' ft sounded -~ because I just glanced, you know.

.| Just as 'you be.going in, you see souething of a headline,

[+ bid you learn that that was somehow or another
connected with ¥Mr. HManson, or allegedly connected with
‘Hr. Hangon?
A o, because I didn't -~ I widn't do nothing in
detail, I just saw only that, and I went into the Posat
Office,
) How is it that you are now raising your hand --
how do you know that it is allegedly conneéted with Mr, Manson?
Had you heard something else, or --
)-8 Well, in -~ sitting on the primary, you hear people |

talking., You kKnow, you hear clerks talking what they have

read,
43 You wean in your work, you mean?
A In my work,
R I see,
B Just a lot of clexks, and we be sticking mail in,

and the guy over there, he's talking about, *bid you hear this?
Did you hear that?”
1} "Well, what else did you hear concerning that?
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4

That is, that led you to believe that it was connected with
Hr, Manson? ’

syt B Wall, the guy -~ like on the primary -~ -
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ab-1 T @  The primary is what? That's your job?
. 2 A That's my j.ob..‘ A bunch of people ~~ & bunch of

s | people sitting at a bunch of cages, just casing mail,

s | o In other words, sorting mail?
s 5, Sorting mail,
2 6 ¢ So you were on the primary sorting rack or sorting
. - area -
| . n ves,
o {0 -Q ~- and you heard somebody talking about ~-
] 104 LA Yes, they made a comment,
: X ol & What did you hear? |
f a R % B - Hothing ;L;x detail, I can't even -- I can't even say|

L8 ;F.t word -£6r word, 'beaauae when they started talking, and they

u «sa:n.d o l:i.}ca-wI heayd them bring up Mr, Manson's name, well, I

‘.i 15 3ﬁst got up and walked away,
) 16;' e '“H”z':. »comzu - Mr. Kuczera, would you turn that mike up,
. o please?
I8 | THE BAILIFF: Yes, siz,
5] THE COURT: Thank you,
20 ) When you heard them talking about Mr, Manson in
2| connection with the Hawthorne gun robbery, ~-
2 A Yes,
’ 2 L yoﬁ walked away?
a # _ A Y¥es, I got up and went on into the -~ just walked
B 1 away,
% 1 All right, Let me asﬁ you this:

= As a result of having read that headline or as a

. result of hearing these things, do you have any prejudice against
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&

Cen A §o, I haven't thought of -- I haven't thought of

' this one way or the other, because like I say, I'm not

.v: '

My, Manson?
A I don't have any prejudice against Mr, HManson,
Q Would you still decide this case, basing your

declsion =~

A Yes, sir,

Q i ohly on the evidence?

A Cnly on the evidence,

o End the Court's instructions of law?
a That's right,

13 Would you let this in any way -—- this reference
that you have read in the headlines, and have heard from your

féllow‘workexs ~=« in any way enter your mind?

i
;

intetestad ‘ I don’tJraa& that kind of stuff,
' And I‘just~happened te see this at the headline,
I could%have eaSil; said I didn't, but to be truthful about
ig, X heid my hand wp, because I did sea that,
. THE;FGURTii;Either counsel have any guestions?

MR, MANZELLA: No, your Honor, Thank you,

MR, EANAREK: No guestions,

THE COURT: All right, Thank you, My, Wilson,

MR, KANARCK: Thank you, MNr., Wilson,

JUROR NO. 6: You're welcore,

MR, KANARDK: Your Honoy, may I ~- is it ~-

THE COURT: 1iir, Wilson is still present in the courtroom,

IR, KANAREK: ©Oih, I sce. I was just going to ask for -—-

ThE COULRT: e surs to return them to tia deliberation
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room,
And we will ask Mrs, Jenkins to come in,
JNow, did you have gome w-

MR, KANAREXK: Yes, A recess, WwWould it be possible to

have a recess?

THE COURT: It's 11:00 o'clock, The Court will take a
ten-minute recess, |
MR, KANAREK: Thank you,your Honor,
» THE COURT: Let;b aée. pid. the deputy Public Defender
a;?iée‘in the courtroom yet?
’ All right, We'll take a ten-minute recess.,
(Mi#—mpgping xaﬁess.)
. k?ré&éééinéé'had on unrelated matters,)
THE '_coumr : all right, The xecord will show that
Juéo&iNo;‘?, Mrs.,, Jenking, is in the box,
IMx.'Hilson, Mrs, Holt, is Juror No, 6, is he not?
Tﬂé Ciﬁkﬁ:rnYéé.
TEE COURT: Aall rigﬁt, The record will show that
Hr, Manson is present,
Where's Mr. Xanarek?
Mr., Kuczera -- off the record,
(Whereypon, a discussion ¢ff tha‘raao:d engued,)
THE COURT: Now, the record may show that Mr. Kanarek
is present with his client, Mr, Manson, Mrs, Jenkins is in
the box,

EXAMINATION
BY THE COURT:
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) 4‘35 ﬂ-;ﬁﬁé; Jenkins, you will regard yourself as being

under the same ocath that you took previously, when you £irst

. A T BT :
entered this céurtroom, and you renerber that, do you, that

oath -«

A Yes,

2 -~ for the qualification of jurors? You under-
stand that?

a Yes,

) You raised youxr hand when I asked you whether you

had read, hcard or seen anything during the course of the
recess,
¥hat had you heard, sean or read?
A, Well, I was over to some friend's house, and I heazd
on the news that part, by -~ it was by accldent,really --
that part of the -~ gome of the Manson Family had tried €o

rob a surplus sitore,
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hear the details. But I heard thisg.

it off.

Q Cut 1t off?

A Yeah. ‘

Q While you were thexe?

A Yes.

Q Did they know that you were involved as a juxor
in this case? “

Q A surplus gtore in Hawthorne? i
A Yeg. #And this ig all that I bad heard. I didn't |

Q Did == when that came on, Whe.n* that program came
on, did you make an attempt to obey the Court's order and
ignore it, or did you just sit -~

A Well, &t first, I didn't know exactly what ~=
becauge we were talking =e

Q Yesr.

A And them a1l of a sudden, you koow, the conversa~ |
tion died down, and I just heard this part,

And 5o they lopked at me kind of furmy and cut

A ¥Well, they knew that I wag on this casge.
R 4318 _ ’ |
Aud you, did fhesx the name Nenson?

A T heard Mangon Fanily,

-Q, o 4 3ee. Lat me ask you. As ) reﬂult of having
heazd thi,a. haa.if:'nh;ngad ymtt state off wind about your
gualifications ag a fuxox?

A mNe. ]

Q Can you ',ati;il: dgcidethis gase fairly and

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES
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) 1 | impartially?

. 2 A Yes.
| 5 | ) Would it raise -- did it raise any prejudice
4 in your mind sgainst Mr. Manson, hearing thmt?
| A Ra. S
6 Q@  Will you still decide the case ag you stated

7 yeu would ab the beginning, basing your decigion molely on
8 the evidence in the case, and the Court's lnstructions of

? 1 law?
o A Yes.
n THE COURT: Any questions? Any question?
- | MR. MANZELLA: No. Thank you.
B | MR, KANAREK: Jugt ~-
N ® Q BY THE COURTY  Have you heard, seem ox read
.‘ 15 anyttﬂng ﬁlse in {:@ectﬂm with Mr. Manson?
. A m:, this is all.
> T THE COURlE: {Fhank ym; l«ﬁrs.. Jankinm  Would you ==
" + RKANARER: trhank you, Mra. Jenking,

19

THE COURT? W"?Eﬁdg ym:l ::gg:t,tx;x‘-now to the jury
deliberation room? & =~ =
Let's have Mr: “Thompson.

20

21

= THE BAILIFF: Yes, your Honor.

A 23

X 2:* | | EXAMINATION OF

: B MR, JONATHAN THOMPSON
* | By ™E COURT:
27 ‘ '

. Q Mr. Thompson, you . yemewber the oath that you

28

took when you first came into thig courtxoom?
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A3 1| - &  Yes, air.
D | 9 You will regard yourself ag being under that same
3 3: cath, |
41 A Yes. ‘ . o
s | p Q@  Durlng the Court's questioning of the Jurors,
: s | while they were in the box, you ralsed your hand, |
. 7 . Why did you raise your hand? What have you
) o | heard, seen oz ‘read? :
o | A . I raiged it becaude of the fact my wife mentimed
o Azemeth:lng abmxt. the plaﬁ in which the group wag =~
n g [ Get that a little cloger, would you?
2 | ’ (ﬁmtinuing} - the plm in which the group
18 wa g go:t.ng to try to ‘take Hanson aul: "o the pourtroom. And
8 | ghe == R PO
1 | o) Your wife mentioned that to you?
. A Yes. Hecaude she told we, she sald, "You better
v | be careful.” -
18 | ‘ Sp X ‘mysﬁ you know, I not suppoged to listen.”
® And she paid, "You bettexr ligten to this, then."
2 a And your wife =~ youur wife told you that vou'd
% | better Iisten to thatj is that xight? -
# ;‘ A Yes.
2 Q | .‘3!611' didn 't deliberately seck this information
. * | from hex? .
® A To, siz. She =~ ghe had heard something about
i robbery, aad then after ghe saw thig plan, then she told me |
i | abouk that.
] But she know that I'm not supposed to be seeing

CieloDrive.COMARCHIVES



> ‘. ro, . c L
¢.I‘,“ }_ p:;"é} "‘;"“’:-~ A!"‘;--- 6312
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bewd 1 the information and &6 forth. So ‘that was the only thing
. 2 thit T w= AU R R
3 F a} You recall that I adviged you -- instructed

4 | you that you were to determine this casse only on the
5 evidence aud the Court’'s fustructions of law?

: 6 A . Yes, sir
7 Q Is your frame of mind still such that you can
T e | o wmam |
. A Yes, sir.
10 Q Would you in gny way have zny prejudice against
1| Mr. Manson as & result of what your wife hag said?
= A Ho; sir.
e Q@ Aye you in eny way afraid, o that it would
14 i

- affect you in any way?
. 15 A

16

Ro, sir, I'm not.
Q Had you heard, seen or read snything elge?
o A  No, I haven't.

° THE GOURT: ALL right,
» ’ Mr, Kenarek, any questions?
# MR, KANAREK: Wo, your Honox,
A | THE COURT: Mr. Manzells, any questions?
= MR. MANZELIA: Mo, Thank you,

1 | ' MR, KANAREK: Thank you, Mr, Thompson.

: ! JUROR NO. 8; Thank you, sir.
5 THE COURT: Theank you, Mr, Thompson.
® Mr. Rico. '

. :: | ' THE BAILIFF! 'I‘hey fye‘ on thei‘.c way down now, your Homor, |

THE gwm‘i , Rido, Heller gnd Wemer are the remsining

u}‘"?
s E e e
O : CiéloDrive.comARCHIVES
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4e=5 ;| Jurors and altemates.

s | EXAMINATION OF
. MR. EMILIO J. RECO
5 BY THE COURT:
P 6 4] Good morning, Mr. Rico.
7 | A Good morning, sir.
i . 8 o ] Mr., Rico, you mugt regard yourself as being undetr E-

o | the same csth that you took when you first entered this contrt, |
0 | You remember that cath, do sou not? |
11 A Yes, sir.

12| Q All night. You raised your hand when I wes

13 asking you -~ oy usking the jurors ag & group about whether or
4 | not they had heard, seen or read anything.

5 | Could you tell us what you had heard, seen ox
6 | resd? '
w A Well, this was g =~ before the news stories, .

18 1 they have Tike a news flash, #nd they give, you know, Iike
¥ 1 8 rundown on it.

o 'Q  Yes. _ o
2 | A Ang a.f: was nmething to do with M. Manson's
= Family, ﬂﬁﬂt ha& held up a su;:glus sﬁore or something like
q 2 | that. . L e "1,,". ;
. o 1t wag just: # flash. And then another one was

25

gomething s&bout Min. W&tﬁén, that ~= had confesged to

something, and said tt#at Mr. Mansop bad mede hin do vhat he

a7 | : e B T L .
did.

%

That's all., I didn't »- you know, I didn't
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| ] The Watson case concerning the Tate-La Blancs
matter? .

A Right,

Q And the news flash concerned the Hawthorie
su::p:lu# store?

A Yes, I believe do.

Q Anﬁl thege were things which y

A Now, before I could turn the TV pff or anything,
it wap over with. It just sgld it -~ |

Q You didn't deliberately -~

A Wo, 1 did not.

Q ~~ geek thoge news articles?

A No, At 10:00 o'slock it said they were going to
tell e\rerything sbout it. It was like » flash. That's all.
That's all I heard, yod know, I don't know whether I should
have vaised my hand ox nat, |

g. Weil, you recall that you were one of those thak
gtated ym m‘l& bage youxr judgmeq,t on, the case and golely

" on the evidence that 's ‘prodiged and dn ‘the Court's inatric~

tiong of Taw? | L
A Right, L
Q Hag thﬂ!: - aee:lng th;:ae ::ef‘erences o ¥Mr. Mangon,

has that in smy way changed yma: wind?
A Hog Bizg

Q Hag it raiged any prejudice against Mr. Mansen?
A No, it ham't. :
§ . Whigh would cause you to deelde the case in any

| othex way than an the evidence and on the law?

CieloDrive.comARCHIVES
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No, sir.
Do you still think you can be falr and impartilal?
I believe so.
When you gay "I believe go" =~
Iam Iam£ =
You "ve gure?
1'n sure, but, you know -=
You're gure shout it?
1'm sure about it
THE COURT: Any questions, gentlenen?
MR. MANZELLA: No.
MR. KANAREK: No, thank you.
Q BY THE COURT: Now, is there anythlog else that
you have heard, seen or yead? o
A No, slz. -
THE, COURT: Thank you, Mr. Rico.
-, bend ‘the next juror im, Lf you would, plesse,

f -

2 e O b O oo >

.- &

7 'EXAMINATION OF
ANTON L. WERNER

BY THE COURT: IR
Q@ Mm Hellﬁt? '*“: e
A Wemer. - - 7
Q My. Heller, you have =-
A No, sir, it is Werner.
Q 1'm sorry, it is Mr. Werner.

Mir. Werner, you remewber the oath you first todk

| when you came into this courtroom?
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A Yes, girx:

Q You m&éi: Qtiil consider yourself to be under oath
then' you. mdarstaﬂd that? |

A ; Yes§ sir., SR

"

Lo g o~ l‘n; :

4 Rﬁﬁ, the cour:t wish%% :.LnQui,re af you why you
ralded your hand whq,n f:he con::t asked the questions that
it did? What have yau hegrd, seen or rvead?

A Vell, I. gaw the hen@lines in the paper about
the robbery and thé gang, &aad 810 about taking yon for a

3

Q In othey words, you read -«

& I daidn't read {t, but then =-

Q You read the headlines? ‘

A ‘And then ~=

Q You read the headlines in the news abput the
Hawthorne surplus mtore gun robbery? .

A Yeah, that is corirect.

Q Have you heard, segn oxr redd anything else?

A No., | X never i:aad anything, but the people were
digseussing one night gbout the Manson cade, so -~ gbout the
robbery and stuff poing on.

Q Who was discugsing 1t?

It was yelatives that cameé over Friday night:,
‘I gee, und did you engage In the discussion?
No, I didn’s. ‘
Paxdon?
I didn't engage in if.

- Pardon?

& > & P O >
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plal et

A They'd ask questions and 1'd tell thew =

Q You told them about your ab}.igat:im?

A Yeah, and that's how 1+ is. And I amid it is
slow. ,

Q And your obligatiog ~<

A But I mever discussed the cage.

Q You did not?

A . No.

@ Letme ask you this, has your mind changed in
any vy, Mr. Werner, from what it wag when you entered upon
your duty and obligation as 8 juror here?.

4 Noy it hasn't changed,
Q Would you have any prejudice agelngt Mr. Mangon

26 & result of having read that axticle and having heard
thege commente about: your agzocistes?

A No, sir.

9 Will you decide this case, basing your decision
only upon the evidence and the Court's instvuctions of 1aw?

A Yex, air.

Q Is there anything else that you may have bzard,

- Been or read ox hedrd talked about?

A No, that'a all, Just Friday nig_ht._
Q When did that ocewr, then? Lat Friday night,
you say? o J ‘
A Last Friddy ;niaht,
THE CHIR'T. I'h:‘qmrek QF mw
KAHA);‘!EK:Z Yes. |
 THE. dmm* e My Manzelia?'f{=

A ! ¥

A . i " »
LR ’tt‘. . - '%
f . R i ' b
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MR, MANZELLA: No questions, your Honor.
One point.

MR. KANAREX:

e You said you heard somethingsbout the Court and
~ Mr. Manzella? ‘_ |
A Yeah, sbout taking them for hostages, hresking in. |

¥
{
4 r
P -
. ¥
FR | 1
A
P
¥ ¥
s
o CE
5 ’,'g-i
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, "" i 1 . ,

R . a&nd these people weze discussing that?
' kﬁ‘."¥e$ﬁ; :

¢  In yqqr‘home?

A "'ées; |

MR, KARAKEK: Thank you, six,
BY THE COURT:

o ¥When they began to discuss this, did you stay and
listen or did you cease the cawersation or cause it to halt
in any way?

A I diﬂn‘tAcaﬁse it to halt, but I never bothered to

talk to them or anything,

0 You didn't cause it to cease?

A No,

Q But you cvexheaxd what they were saying?

A I overheard what they were saying,

i Would this affect your judgment in any way concerning
this case?

A No, sir,

THE COURT: All right, thank you, then, Mr, Warner,
ALTERNATE JUROR NO, 3: All righk,
THE COURE: Mrs, Heller, then,

EXAMINATION OF
MRS, ANNE M, HELLER
BY THEE COQURT:
1) Mrs, Hellexr, you must regard yourself as being
under thé same oath that you took when you first came into

this couxtroom and the voir dire examination began of you; you

. CieloDrive.comARCHIVES
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£

N

\"'i | . ," 3

understand?
A Yes, your Honor,
Q You raised your hand when I asked you thode

guestions that I put to the group as a whole,
Why did you raise your hand?
3 I was at a friend's house and they had the TV on,
and when that came on I just walked in the kitchen and I just

disregaxded 1it,

Q What came on?

A Uh; "Robbexy, gun xobbery."”

o The Hawthorne Surplus Store robbery?

A Yes, that's what it was, So I just walked out,
Q How much of it &iﬁ you hear? A minute --

A Oh, ne, not much of it. dJust gun robbery, and the
Manson Family, When I heard'that, I walked in the kitchen and |
that was it.

1} You simply heard Hawthorne Suxplus Store gum
robbery and the Manson Family was connected with ity

A i heard the name "Manson,™ and then I walked out,

Q 1 gea, Would thig affect your judgment so that you |
would be prejudiced agalnst My, Manson?

A None, whatever, B ‘

o Would it affect your judgment, Mrs, Heller, to such
an extent that you could not be fair and impartial?

A No, your Honor,

'g— Would you still decide tais case, Sasing it =

+ .

' l; i .
basing any decision that you might be caused to make in tihis

' gase solely upon the evidence and the Court's instructions?

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES
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| mipposed to be called bagk.

A Yes, your Honor,
THE COURT: Any questions, gentlemen?
MR, MANZELLA: Ho, your donor,
Q BY THE COURE: Aanything more that you may have
heaxd, seen Or read?
o A No, o, your Honox,
Qf‘THE CQURT: Thank you, Mxs. Heller,
MR, KANAREK: UThank you, Mrs, Heller.,

THE CQURT: .How, I believe there was one more juror, I'm

- - f
st ¥

‘not sure. I may have seen his hand, because I was under the

impression that Mr, Williams was one of those that was

MR, Kanagz§;' Yes, sir.

THE BAILIFF; It will be about ten minutes, your Honor,

THE COURT: Very well.

(Shoxt recess,)

THE COURT: It is the Court's information that Mr,
Williams, Juror No. 4, did not raise his hand, He 80 respondad
to Mr, Kuozera, so that corresponded with what you, |
Mr. Hanzella, and Mx. hanarek had seen.

MR. MANZELLA: Yes, your Honor,

THE COURT: I was mistaken,

I'lL ~-
MR, KANAREK: Your HOnox -~

THE COURY: Anything further on this?
MR, KANAREK: VYes, -I would like to call Mr, Blackburn
a5 a witness.

THE COURT: The Court does not believe that's necessary

CieloDrive.comARCHIVES
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at this time,
Anything further new with respect to the
eramination of the Jury?

MR, KANAREK: Not of the jury, but we do ask for an
evidentiaxy he;rihg that we requested previously,

THE CQURT: The motion is denied for an evidentiary
hearing in vespect to whether or not thexre has bsen a
violation.of the Court's publicity order,

MR, KANAREK: May I have a moment, your Honor?

THE COURT: The Court will simply at this time handle
your motion for a mistrial and will hear argument from you or
hear anything further that you might have to offer in
raépegt to »Q |

MR, XKANAREK: I do have =
THE COURT: You do have some olippings,

MR, RANAREK: I do have some exhibits here,
l'llt‘- " 4 ’

[ e
o= SN

CieloDrive.comARCHIVES




5b~1

Lw

10

1

12

1B

4
B

16

17

18

19

20

21

2

24

26

27

28

v,

6024

¢ L u’",f '14,' r.‘

LR T

THE COURT: Thé record ﬁill ‘shuw' that the jurors ave

|. entixely removed from the courtroom.

Yo have a pile of papers six inches deep in
- front: of ywu, theve, and we don't want to hurden the Clerk
- with that. Can you clip that =«

MR. KANAREK: I wented your Honor to see these, since
your Honor wasn't in the Los Angeles-area » to get the tontext
- dnd the cffect. These matters are -~ here, for instance,
this "MANSON PLOT" Sunset Edition- of the Herald-Ewaminer
- dated Monday, August 30, 1971, and in thig article, which

was written by M. Blackburn, he purpozis to have informgtion
from gources accord:t‘ng‘ to the Investigator and clearly thege
- people are within the publiciity order and it iz & clear
- viclatimof state sction, invading Mr, Manson's right to a
- faly trial. |
I memn, it ia cleaxly, uh --

THE COURT: Well, you wish to introduce those baged
on your motion to have this Court examine Mr. Blackbumi on
the issue as to whether oy not anyone hag violated the
publicity order?

MR. KANAREK: No.

TEE COURE! You wish to introduce it likewise on your
motion for a mistrial? .

MR. KANARER: Ix is our positfon thak ptate action is
involved here. It goesg beyond just the merg inkent =~

THE COURYT: Well, dre you iIntroducing it for t:h& mere
' purpoges of w~- |
MR. RANAREK: mﬁ,, yes.

{ti

Sy s

CieloDrive.coOmARCHIVES
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| the prosecution has gone ahead -~ law enforcement people in

- with Mr, Blackburn to aabve::f; Mr: Manson's right to a fair
} trial,

| exhibits speak move eloguently than anyone.

" to take them as 8 group? if you do -~ rather then tske the

| Defendant’s =~

0 " K 7.
1-“:»’.- s i“:. .t

TARENTAN Lo e

THE C‘GURT: - your mtim :Eor a mistrial?
MR. KANAREK: And fdx arg. etrideutiary hearing
THE COURT: Ye.s. S

MR. RANAREX: Td shw that state action -~ to show that

the Digtrict Attorney's office have deliberately gone zhead

THE COURT: All right. How about the issue ap to vhether|-
- or not the Court should declare this mistrial based upom exposur

I of the Jury te publicity? Do you have any furthey argument im | |
' respeot to it? |

MR. KANARER: No apgument, your Honor. I think these
THE COURT: How many exhibits do you have? Do you wish
whole papers, the want ads and all the extrancous matters w-

just simply take those pages on which the pertinent arvicles

MR. KANAREK: Yes, be glad to.

THE COURT: How many do you wish to pffer? Do you wish,
| to take them as 4 group and label them next in ordex? ‘

MR. KANAREK: Yes, certainly, whatever ig convenient
to. the Court and Glexk.

THE COURT: We'll label them as your next in oxder,
then, in connection with your motiomsg, and that would be the

&
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THE CLERK: Specldl M.

THE GOURT; w= M=l through however many you have theve,

MR. KAKAREK: Thank you, your Honox,

THE COURY: Let me see them, would you, please.

~ There are some artlcles in this group that I |

have not rexd and, therefore, since it ig part of your motion,
it 18 Incombent upon the Coutt to, I think, resd and consider |
those articles along with anything else that s pextinent to
your, motion;

MR. KANAREK: The clippings that your Honor has
previously betn furnighed, may they be marked as an exhibit
to go along with the file that your Honor indlcated that your
Honor had previously read?

THE GOURT: Yes., ’l‘he me::t sees in juat looking ah what

e:dz.ibitzs here and-of thése néwapapér articles.
. KANAREK: Cextataly, | ' [ .
THE COURT: The Gcm-r.: wﬂl be :Ln recess until 2:00

MR. KANARER: Thapk you, youx Honor.
THE COURT: I 'Ll return these to you now o you tan
work on them now and give them to me.
@hefewma\ as the Defendant Mansort was being
taken hy the bafilff to the holding tank, the following
proceqdings were hads)
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" that the press attributes to you, but the Court would say this

THE DEFENDANT: May I speak to you?
THE COURT: Yes, with your attorney present,

Mr. Kanarek, would you please approach the bench
The defendant has indicated he wonld iike to speak with the
Court,

(Whereupon, the following proceedings were had at
the bench among Court and counsel, with the Defendant Manson
being presentsy)

THE DEFENDANT: It seems we created a monster here, I
tried to express to the Court mayﬁe two or three weeks ago
-~ @ woek ago ~- I am absent in time, but not too long ago,
that there was some things that I was not a party to or
responsible for, you know, I seem to be getting in the middle
of a lot of things, If I cared to do anything to you ox
Mr, Manzella, I would do it myself, I am not mad at anyone,
I don't have anything to do with My, Busch, I didan't know
Mr, Busch than -- you know, I amn dead in all of these thoughtsi
There is a lot of people in the Family ~- I guess we got one,
I never had one before I got arrested, Buf 1t seems I am |
forced to havae one, These people ~~ I can't be responsible for
al; their actions, It just keeps piling on and on and on, I |
am dead in this thought, I don’t care if the sun don't come
up tomorrow, It doesn't mean that much to me, You know, I am
m?ntex';t in whatever I am doing., And —-

THE COURT: fThe Court realizes that you are in custody

and ycu,could not poasibly be responsible for many of the things

to you, and Mr, Kanarek, that even though I have read these

+

CieloDrive.comARCHIVES



10
11
12
13
4
5
16
17
18
19
20
21

.22

-

25

26

27

28

6028

arti¢les, I certainly have no prejudice against you as a result
of having read those or as a result of having xead anything,
anything I have read or heard on television, ‘

THE DEFENDANT: I see the whole thing, I have lived in
that jail house all my life, I am at home. You are just
doing it to yourselves. You are not doing anything to me, ' You
kicked me out of the last penitentiary, You people are crazy.

THE COURT: ALl right, anything eise?

THiH DEFRNDANT: o, everything is all right, Everything
is perfect, _

THE COURT: All right, see you at 2:00 o'clogk,

(Whereupon, & recesgs was taken to reconwene

Tuesday, September 7, 1971 at 2:00 p,m.)
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L08 ANGELES, CALIFORNIA, TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 7, 1971 2:16 PM.|

L A

THE COURT¢ The record will show My, Kanarek to be

{ Present with Mu. Manson, M. Manzells for the People.

' The jurors and alternates are not in the court~
Zo0m. .

do
)

. Ig there ianyth:tns Further, gentlemen, thatb you wigh
to xubmit tq Ihe? The Cuurt ha,s read Defexxdam: 8 A~1 through

P

26, 0 ST P
A - . - L] * '
- L 1

f\ I~z Ty

. MANZELLA: Youf Honor?
. KANAREK: Nothing fug:z:ha;:,; your Honor.
" THE COURY: Any fuxthexr az:gument:? '
MR, MANZELLAF' Youdy anor, the -‘People would ask the
Couxt to call in the other jurors individually, the omes who
did not: raige their hands in anawer to the Court's gesersl

~

- question; to call each of thoge jurors in individuaily, to give
~ Mr. Ranarek the opportunity to perhaps ask a questian, if he
 hag any qaestiana to ask of thoge Jurors.

. RANAREK: Your Honor, I =~ if i:hey would =~ if they

; mld reiterate what they have already saild, ik would be g ==

MR. MANZELLA: The polnt {8 w~
MR. KANAREK: -~ a negatory ack.
My point is, a8 I've indicated to the Court, if
they just make the self-sexving stdtements as they undouibtedly

-will, gpince they did not raige their hand, gince they said they

heard nothing
THE COURT: You don't wish to examine?
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' MR. KANARER: Well, I do, but I sm not going to =~ I .
am pot going to -~ it's our belief that there would be =~ that |
their repponge would be that =~ , | |

THE COURT: Well, in view of thoge beliefs, do you wish
to have thosge jurors present go that you may directly ask
them any queations? Or do you just simply wish to -~ az you
appayently indicated to mej I'm mot sure =~ withdraw any
request to queat:mn them v

¥R, I{AHAREK' Wull -

‘.t‘QE QQURT: ~= indiyviduslly?

., HR KﬁN‘éﬂEK‘ i putsme on tha hms of & dilemna., We

' have an ougoing triﬁl I R

THE COURT: Wall.?. Jyou may do. so. But I am agking you to |
take either ome hom or the other:
KANAREK: p ]L uuder‘stm& that:. And I chooge not to

do that, st this point -~

THE COURT: ALl right.

MR, FKANARER: =« because of ==

THE COURT: ALL right, Well, ask them ~-

MR, RANAREK: =~ becauge of what 1 view the Gourt's

MR, MANZELLAY Your Honor, my poink was, briefly, that

' the Court's question to the panel as a whole, of necessity,

wag & general question. And questioning these gther jurors

| indfvidually might make it clearer exactly what the Coust
- %as asking in that gemeral queation.

THE COURT: - ALl right. The Court xealizes that the

question that I bad to put to them of necessity had to be
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| rather genexal, although it hed to vefer to Mr. Manson, and
. s | it wmay bave been mimmdexsmod |

3 Let's ec!_e;., Mt g take Mrs. Nieves «- no, if's
s | Me. Nieves.“ Lej: 2 Rak him to come in. And after Nieves,

s | Mx. Williamn, Miss Sier;m, then Mrs. L;we, ur, Hunt, Mr.
s | Gavelay Rills and Beukgi ...

iy

. P ¥y e
& :

e | Emﬁnmaé oF”
9 MR. ALEERT 5. NIEVES,
w | BY THE CouRT: T R |
1 o Mr. Nieves, did you fully understand the question
2 | that I asked you this morning?
B ] A Yes, I did.
- 6 Q When you were part of the group?
® 5 | A Righe. |
% , Then do you have gx;ythfing whatever to 8dd verbally |
J 7| to your appavent regponsge, that you have not Zeen, heard ox
B | yead anything concerning Mr. Manson?
B - 4 Ho, I wasm'tin town in the £irst place,.
0 | Q  Pardon?
2 | A L wagn't In town in the Ffirst place. I spent two
2 | weeks water~skiing. |
¢ B . @ Where did you do that?
. 2 A One veeck at Ping Flats; and the other one on the

% | ¢colorade Rives.
2 Q@ ALl zight. So yon have heard, seen ox reud mothing
in connection with Mr. Manson during this entire recesst

g fig. B A N6, nothing ﬁta-tevera

27
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COURT:

RANAREK

Any questions, gentlemen?

Ho questions,

Thank you, M. Nieves.

TUHE COURT: Thank you, Hr, Sierra,

lr, ldeves, rather. We'll have Miss Sierrxa in
shortly.

I'm sorry. Did you have any guestiong -—-

MR, MANZELLA: No, your Honor,

THE COURT:

MR, MEJIZELLA: o,

-= Mr, Manzella?

EARNINATION OF
MISS MARY RUPH SIGRRA
BY THE COURZ: |
@ Niss Sierra, just on the chance that some of the
jureors night have misunderstood the Court's guestions this

mornine put to the group as a whole, I now wish to ask you for

your parsenal response,

SR
ot

4

. Have you seen or read anything during the period of -

"the last two weeks concernlng Hr, Manson?

‘,m D Well as soon as I see the name "Manson,” I don't

- T stop, you know,
. L I sqe.: Wall, had you heard, seen or read anything
at all during the last two weeka?

A No, My byothex is gaving ne the papers, so I
don't read the papers.

¢ I see, He saves you papers, and you are going to

loock at them aftexr the trial is over?
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, THE BAILIFF: Love.

A Yeah, after the trial, Yeah,

e Oh., all right, I think that's what I suggested to
the jury several times; if they're curious, they should just .

A Yag, I would he tempted to read it,

PHE COURT: ALl zight. »Any questions from either of you
gentlemen?

' MR, MANZELLA: No, your Honor.

P
L]

MR, KANAREKs Np,., Thank youw, Mrxa, ==
THE COQURT: Thank you, Miss Sierra.
S MR, KANAREE: = Siexra,
| -Tﬂﬁ‘bbﬁﬁ%;:5Whéfe are we now? Love?

EXAMINATION OF
MR8, LUELLA LOVE
BY THE COURT:
1 Mrs, Love, you ¢an just be seated at that first seat]
at the apening, 1f you wish, please,

I just wanted to make sure that there was no mig-
understanding regarding the question that I put to the group
of jurors this morning, or the questions that I put to them,
when you were all assembled ﬁere as a group.

Do you understand?

A Yes,
1) And I want you now orally to respond to those
guestions or this question:

Have you heard, seen or read anytihing whatever

concerning Mr. Manson during the last two weeks?
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THE

MR,

TUE

o
g
Sy

e, K LI B

it s Q‘
on at th

matters allegedly involving Mxr. Manson?

A
before,
3
THE
MR,
THE

here,

Mr., Kana

JUROR NO, 9: I 4id hear of some before, before the

recess,
Q
is your
trials ¢
presentl

A
o

No,

COURT: All right. Gentlemen, anything further?

MANZELLA: No guestions,

KANAREK
COURT:

No guestions,

Thank you, Mrs, Love,

. KANAREK: Thank you, Mrs, Love,

- May I just ask one ~—

Mrs, Love, are you aware of any other trials going

e pregent time in Los Angeles County concerning
Well, I have heard of some, when I was in here

I see,
COURT: Perhaps you'd better be seated, please,

KAWAREK: Well, no, Juet at this time =~

COURT: fTake the microphone, I couldn't hear you from

Thank you, Mrs, Love, What was your answer to

rek's guestion? I didn't hear you,

BY MR, KANAREK: At this time, do you -~ do you =~
state of mind such that you believe there are any
oncerning matters involving Mr, Manson golng on
vy in Los Angelés County?

Do I believe?

Yes,
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(o

a

e
A

MR, KANAREK: Thank you. Thank you,
THE COURT: Thanks, Mrs, Love,

I don't know.
You don't know whether there -—-

I haven't even heard about it or thought about it,

Mr, Hunt?
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, . Loq . . A . e
. o . .
- . , _ N LI 3 . L + .

..~ EXAMINATION OF
R ALRER TR
* DANIEL W. HUNT
BY THE COURT: S R A

Fd
! L S N

o

Q Good aft'emoon, Mr. Hunt.

A Good afternoon.

Q The Court just simply wished to have your oral
response to the questions that I put this morning, just because
there might poséibly have been some misunderstanding when I
put the questions to the group, And I would like to ask you

o | now whether, during the two-week recess, you have heard, seen

or read anything at 411 concerning Mr. Manson?
A No, I have not; your Honot, and I have proof.
{(Whereupon, Juror No. 11 removed a pair of
sunglasses.)
I was offered a newspaper and I refused to even
ook at the headlines, and this is the result.
@  You have & black eye?
A That's coryect.
Q ‘Well,. you 're carrying the Couxt 's aﬂmonitibn to
2 flne point, and the Court appreciates it,
A Thank you.,
THE COURT: Do you have any questions?
MR. KANAREK: Yes.

| BY MR. KANAREK:

%5

Q Would you tell ug the svents surrounding that?
A Well, a friend ~~ supposed to be & friend «~ there.
was a group of ug in the place having a drink and there was

something in the newspaper that he wanted me to see and T spoke

A CieloDrive.comARCHIVES
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up and I gaild, "Well, I cannot read a newspaper. Save the

paper and I will read it at a later date."

So when I looked arcund, he mumbled that I was
looking down on him, see. So I walked on to the back of the
room and when I looked up somebody said, "Look out, Hunt,” and
there he was. When I looked ocut, it wag =-

THE COURT: It was too late?

JUROR NO. 11: It was. .

THE CQURT: Aﬁything funther y gentlemen?

MR, MANZELLA: . Ne.. | '

MR. KANAREK: No.

THE COURT: Thank you, Mr. Huat..

MR. RANARER: Thank you, Mr. Hunt.

THE COURT: Garcia. Benni‘é‘:éaféia_t, cor

THE BAILIFF: He was questime& th;i.s ﬁorning.

THE COURT: Was he? Was.he oné of those that was
questioned this morning? Was he?

MR, MANZELIA: No. '

MR. KANAREK: No.

THE COURT: No, I don't believe so.

THE BAILIFF: He is upstairs. Can we take anothier one
in the meantime?

THE COURT; All right, do you have another one outsgide?
Banks or Hills?

THE BAILIFF: Yes,

EXAMINATION OF

MRS. WANDA L. BANKS
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BY THE COURT:

Q Your name for the record?

A Mrs. Banks.

Q Mrs. Banks, I simply want to inquire from you,
so that we cdn hear your verbal response because you are under |

oath at this time as to those questions that I put to you this

- moraing.

In other words, what I am asking you now is
whether you have, during the course of the, last two weeks,
beard, seen or read anything t:onceming ‘M. Manson?

A No, I have not. R |

THE COURT: All right; any questions? Do e T
« MANZELLA: No, your Hotior. - - SR

THE COURT; Mr. Kanarek? foL T T

MR. KANAREK: Thank you, Mrs. Bahks. =~ =~ -

THE COURT: Hills. Hills or Gércig. L

EXAMINATION OF
MRS. OTEAL HILLS

BY THE COURT:
Q Good afternoon, Mrs. Hills.
A Good afternoon.
Q We 've asked you to come in separately and apart

from the other jurors to get your verbal response to the
questions I put to you this morning in the event there should
be any misunderstanding. Xn other words, what I am asking you

' now 1s whether, during the lagt two weeks; you have heard,

seen or read anything concerning Mr. Manson?
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1 A No, I haven't.
o 2 | THE COURT: Gentlemen?
3 MR. MANZELLA: No questions.
4 MR. KANAREK: Thank you, no questions. Thank you.
5 | THE QOURT: Thank you.
6 Now, Mr. Garxcla, I think, is the remaining juror.
7 THE BAILIFF: Sammie Williams is here. Sammie Willilams,

8 your Honor.

9 THE COURT: Williams has mot been called. He should be
1 | called, and so should Garcia. I don't think I called

1 { Williams either the first or second time, so there are two

2 | jurors remaining.

3 -

| o EXAMINATION OF
® 5 SAMMIE C. WILLIAMS
| BY THE COURT: I
» 7o Q Mr. 'Williamé;,' ﬁhé Gourt has called you in this

1 | afternoon simply to mquire of you 'rehether you, underéi:ood

¥ | what was sald this morni.ng concerning publiclty, exposure to

2 | publicity? ot y . 0
' - [
2 Did you understand those questions?
7a £lg, = A Yes, sir, I did. Y

: 2 |
26 |
% |
2

2z |
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7a~1 . Q To haveyur verbal response for the record now,

. \ did you, during the last two weeks, hear, see or read any-
. thing whatevey concerning Mr. Manson?

. A Frankly, no, sir. :
s Iiow, I do read; see, but <~ the lagt couple of
s | weeks L've been off. Well, I've been pretty busy.
7 Q So have you <~
* . A No.
o Q  Have you, during the last two weeks, heard, seen
o | or read anything concerning Mr. Manson?
;1 A Nothing concerning ¥r. Manson, because what I
. o | tell you, for one reason, my cath; and |
13 No. 2, I work until 3:30, and I've been doing
u some extra woxrk, see, after leaving my job.
o - Q Post Office?
2 6 | A No; sir, carpenter work. 1I've been doing some
. 17 | trepairing =-- alteration for a lady, sée.
| 18 | Q 1 see. ;o
19 A And 50 when I get in at night, well, I'm foo tired

2 | to read, so I go to bed. ;m& my wife, she helps me in
21 avoiding television. ;, . p

22 THE COURT: - Mr. I{anarek Mr, Manzella, any queations"
* 2 . . MANZELIA: WNo questions. ‘
. - MR. KANAREK: No questions. "Thank you,, M:r Williams.
% THE COURT: Thank you, Mr. Willisxzma.’
) N .
2| EXAMINATION OF

BENNIE D. GARCIA
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BY THE QOURT: .
Q Good afternoon, Mr. Garcid.

Just in the event there may have been any misunder<

standing this motning, the Court wishes to put the question to-

you and to have your oral response on the record.
Have you, during the last two weeks, heard, seen
o read anything concerning Mr. Mangon?

A No, I haven't, your Homox. We have the paper
del‘ivered..to our home and, in dccordance with the Court'q
instruction, why, my wlife cuts out those things, and then
she leaves it.

THE COURT: All right, any questionsg?

MR. MANZELLA: No, your Honor.

MR. KANAREK: No, your Honor.

THE COURT: WNow, I think that does Ilnclude an examina~

,‘ 3 tion of all the jurors, alternates and all the jurozs,
17 | .

Any further argument; gentlg?né:i‘g
MR. KANAREK: No, your Homor. «~ . ’
THE COURT: A1l right I:he motion for a misgtrial is

- denied. The Court 1s satisfied - BRI

. MANZELLA: X wotild like to be heard with regard t’o
one juror, youi Honox. AT A
THE COURT: ZLet's see if you wish 'to *'b.e‘ t;earé ‘ai'z"ter I
have commented. E I T T
MR, MANZELLA: ALl right.
THE COURI: 'The Court has listened to these jurors and
watched them as they have responded to the Court's questions

and to counsel's questions. And I am convinced that except
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in one case that the exposure t¢ any publicity was uninten~
tional on the part of the jurors and I 'm convinced, except
in one case, that there's no likelihood that what the jurors
have been exposed to will affect their judgment in the éase..
The Court i1s convinced that the jury remainsg falxr
and impartial and that the jury will base its judgments
called for in the case solely upon the evidence ami the
Court's instructions of law. ' t
However, the Court invitesf an}? comment from either

ix

coungsel as to the situat:t,on in ’the state of mind of Mrs. Luster
She has had a shooting oceur ‘ifn hex . nelghbo;rhood apparen;l:ly
in front of her house, and the person ag a result of that .
shooting has apparently died in her living room, And she did
appear to the Court to be quite emot:iona,]ilir upset when ghe was
regponding to the Court's questiqnsf—thig morning.. -

oy

111 hedr your comment, Hr Manzella.
MR. MANZELLA: Your Honor, it appears that at least

Mrs. Luster's reading of the newspaper articles, no matter

what her reasonsg, amounts to at ieast a technical violation

of the Court's admonition.

THE COURT: She has violated the Couxt's admonition not
to read the newspapet.

MR. MANZELIA: Yes, your Honoxr, and it wogld' appear the
reason for that violation, it seems to me, is irrelevant,

 and because of the vielation of the Court's admonition that
. she must be excused.

MR. KANAREK: Is counsel finished?
MR. MANZELLA: Yes.

CieloDrive.comARCHIVES




1 MR. RANAREK: Well, this -~ the v‘iolation of the Tyl

o 2 | Court's admonition would be == . ,:'-. b E ;“ai j,f"f
3 THE COURT: It is really beside the point ien 't it?
4 MR. KANAREK: That would be a contempt -= : . ! 1’
5 THE QOURT: It 1s.
. 6 MR. KANAREK: It is. And it is our view, it is our

7 view ~~ it is our position-, since your Honor is not granting
8 | the relief being requested here, that we would oppose thig

¢ | lady being released. We oppose -- I think she is more candid
7b £fls. 0 | than the rest.
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- nevertheless, being afraid of firearms and what might happen

- - law of the State of California for your Honor to release this

'and go forth, as to ‘their state of mind -- she said she would

THE COURT: Well, she has had something unusual happen
to her. And she states she is afraid. And she states that,

gs the result of the use of firearms, that she can be fair
and impartial in making any decision that she is called
uponi to make in this case.

MR. RANAREK: That's correct.

THE COURT; However, I am concerned about her emotional |
state. It was quite demonstrable while she was being asked
qtiestions that she was c'ryiﬁg and that she wasg upset.

- MR, EANAREK: Well, my fathex is pasged away. If your
Honor should dwell upon that subject; I might become émo.tional,,l
too. In other woxds, the Subject tha;: i;;aﬂe. her emotional }
has involved something that purpo;:pedly has nothing to do
with this trial. g "J il

E

. Now, based upon .- based uﬁon what ‘thg Ctmrt; 's
rulings have been, again; it is T 1t ;Ls a Hobson sic;hc-:ice'
kind of thing, the horfs of a“dilemmalt type of thing We
oppose this lady being released, being ordered released from
jury duty. It is our view it would‘be a v:.o,latim,oﬁ equal

protection and due process, as well as statutory and the cise |

lady, because she stated -- and your Honoy has taken many,

many times the representations of jurors, potential jurors

be failr and impartial. And so there's no reason to single
her out from anyone else. And . I do oppoge your Honor ,
releasing this lady or ordering this lady to be released from |
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person; while other people involved fn'the trial’ are

juxy duty. It would be denying Mr. Mangon a failr trial.

THE COURT: - Well, I don't believe go. In the cases
where these jurors, various jurors and prospective jurors
have expregsed to me thelr resolutions to be impartial and
their abilities to be fair and impartial, IAbelieve them.
That is in the cases of those jurors who are now in the box.
And there were some whom I did not believe who stated during
the course of the gelection of the juty that they could be
fair and inxpartiél. And in this case, because of Mxs. Lustet‘sx
emotional gtdte --

. KANAREK: I have another motion before your Honér
makes any ruling.
| THE COURT: Yes.

MR. KANAREK: It is a motion to gequester the jury.
Now, your Honor indicated -- . ‘, i

THE COURT: In this case ~- le.i: me finish ~-- because
of Mrs. Luster’s state of mind I am uncertdin as to her
ability to remain fair-and impa’_l:tifll.‘, A

MR. KANAREK: That's no -~

" THE COURT: She has expressed a féar of g‘unplay in the

vl e o an

courtroom, a fear because of a lack of protectiém of her

protected. She named or did state that wlinegses were
accorded gome protection by officers - but she was not. It
seems to0 me, in that state of mind, that it would be quite
unlikely that she could remain falr and impartial or that she
is fair and impartial.

MR. I{:%IIAREK': Well, your Honoxr =~
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THE COURT: Accordingly, the Court will excuse Mxs.
Luster at .this time.

I am not, however, because of her emotional
gtate, going“to take any steps against her in respect to the
contempt in disobeying the admonition of the Court., That would
be a gufficient cause, perhaps, in itself, for her to be

relieved. But I am inclined to agree that the more relevant

" matier is her current state of mind.

MR, KANAREK: T don't think -~ I'm sure your Homor feels
that 1§ -« or,feels. that he igwot @ Psychiatrist, and I do ask
that doctoxs be appointed to examine ~~

THE COURT: The motion is demied.

MR. RANAREK: We do oppose her release.

THE COURT: I understand that, and it is clear on the
record. S¢, accordingly, ¥ am going to release Mrs, Luster
and excuse her from further service in this cdse. That would
leave three alternates,

MR. KANAREK: I would like to point out to the Court, .

| and re-emphasize the principle of Marion vs. Beto. I think
2

that 's the case where the excusal of one juror improperly in
a capital case -- .

THE COURT: The Court realizes that. That if I have
improperly excused this juror that it would be grounds for
a reversal. But the Court believes that Mrsg. Luster is

. being properly excuged.

I 'hadn't heard any argument from either of you
in respect to ers,L.' Luster before the Court made itg ruling,

£

but. do}eitﬁéf of you have anything to sdy about any of the
Dy

| A
' o Ty

L
* [
- . '
] LA . . L] .o
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ather jurors?

MR. MANZELYA: No,; your Honor.

MR, KANAREX: Xt 1g our view they all shouldbe excused.
LE you are golng to take the protestations or the self-serving

- statements or whatever, or the gtatement of ome juror like

thig, your Honor, and -~ In other words, there is & premium
on lack of candor. A Juror who wishes to remain and wishes to
erucify Mr. Manson foxr persons ~- for veagong of their owm,
all they have to do is verbalize that they mike no respounse
or gsomething like that, and that is menifegtly unfalr,

THE COURT: Would you call Mra. Luster in to the couxt,
151@‘&3&?

THE BAILI¥F: She is right outsgide.

CieloDrive.comARCHIVES
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A .

'EKAﬁINATION OF
MRS, LILLIAN LUSTER
BY TUE COURT:s
Q Mrs, Luater, the Court realizes that you have
sufrérgd; ag a result of your husband's traumatic experience,

&’éohniderable emotional shock., And I could observe, from the

' way you reagted this moxning when I was guestioning you, that

you &i& appaar‘to be undé: considerable nervous strain,
And I do wish féu well, upon your secing your doctor, as you
stated thaﬁ you wauld

I must ﬁell you that you are in violation of the
cgﬁi%is.aamoniﬁzon i; and, as you freely admitted, and I
believe that you knew -~ but you sald that you wers unable to
resist looking at the newspapers --

3 {Indicating affirmatively.)
[+ -~ because of the circumstances,

Now, I am taking that into consideration, and the
Court is not acting to, in any way, punish yon or even
chastise you at this time, because I do realize that this was
an emotional situation, and I c¢an understand it.

However, because of your state of mind, the Court .
will relieve you as a juroy., The Court thanks you very nmuch,
You have, as I have been able to note, during the course of
these weeks, you have been very attentivae,

And I certainly appreciaté the sense of responsi-
bility that you must have, wh;ch permitted you to assume these
obligations as a juror.

I am sorzry that this incident did occur, The Couxt

CieloDrive.coOmARCHIVES
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!

at this time, then, will excuse you from fuxther attendance
in ¢this trial.

JUROR NO. 1: Thank you,

THE COURT: All right,

MR. MANZELLA: Your Honor, on behalf of the People, I
would like to thank Mys, Luster for her service as a jurox in
this case as well. . _

MR, KANAREK: Thank you, Thank you, Mrs, Lustex,

THE COURT: Good luck, Mrs, Luster,

Take the three names of the alternatas. for now
and select one,
_ Let's have all the jurxors present when you do that,

THE CLERK; Put them in the box?

THE COURT: Put them in the box, and draw one of the
?hxéa.

]

(Whersupon, the members of the jury entered the

¢ourtroom, and the following proceedings were had:)

THE COURT: The record will show that the juroxs and

x

S i
alternates .are present, with the exception of Mrs, Luster,

;. th,defen&ant is present with Mr. Kanarek.
N g H

" pLadies and gentlemen, the Court has relieved

Mrs, Luster of further service in this case, and now the Court
M . I .

will request that the Clerk select one of the names of the
threé alternates,
THE CLERK: Mrs, Hills,
THE COURT: All right., Mrs, Hills? You now are Juror
No. 1, then. “
Would you take the -~ take your seat, Mrs, Hills,
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whera Mrs, Luster was?
MR, KANAREK; Your Honox, I believe your Honor misapoke.
I believe it was inadvertent, but there are four alternates,
I just wanted ~--
THE COURT: Thank you, thank you, Mr, Kanarek.
pid you select that —-
THE CLERK: Yea. |
THE COURT: ~- one name from four?
THE CLERK: Yes,
THE COURT: Prom the four alternates, then?
THE CLERK: Yes.
THE COURT: I did misspeak,
MR, KANAREK: Yes, That's all I -~ thank you,
THE COURT: Thank you, Mr. Kanarek,
Is there anything further that you gentlemen wish
to say at this time?
MR, KANAREK: Ho, your Honor.
MR, MANZELLA: No, your Honor,
THE COURT: At the bench ox otherwise?
MR, KANARER: No, your Honor,
THE COURT: All right, Le&t's proceed, then,
MR, MANZELLA: All right.
The People call Mr, Frank Metz,
THE COURT: Do all of you have your notebooks and pen or
pencils? Is there anyone who doesn' t?
. (ﬁo_agfigmative response,)
Tﬁﬂ'éLERKQ 'Woﬁid you raise your right hand, please,

to be gworn?z

] '
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.

You do solemnly swear that the testimony you may
give in the cause now pending before this Court shall be the
truth, the whole truth, and nothing but the truth, so help you
God?

THE WITNESS: Yes, I do,

FRANK RETZ,
called as a witness by and on behalf of the People, tastified
as followss |
THE CLERK: Please take the stand and be seated,
THE BAILIFF: Just state and spell your full name,

THE WITHESS: My name is Frank Retz; R-~e~t-z,

et
e
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Chatsworth?

Spabn Movie Raneh?

DIRECT EXAMINATTON

BY MR. MANZELIA:

Q Mr. Retz, do you lmow & man by the name of
George Spahn?
Yes, 1 do.
And when did you first meet Mr. Spahn? What year?
Either 1967 or '68.

Q Now, sometime dafter meeting Mr., Spahn, did you
purchase some property in the area of the Spahn Ranch in

- O >

A Yes, I did.
Q And from vwhom did you puxchage that property?
MR. KANARFK: . Irrelevant and immaterlal.
THE WITNESS: Mrs. =-
THE COURT: Just & mimute. The objection is suntained.
THE WITNESS: Mrs. Mary -- -
THE COURTt Just a minute. When I sustain an objection, +~
THE WITHESS? Oh, I'm sorry. '
THE GOURT$ ~~ you don't have to answer, Mr. Retz.
Q BY MR. MANZELIA: All xight., Mr. Retz ==
THE COURT: Wait for the next questiom. '
Q BY MR. MANZELLA:; Mr. Retz, what property
did you purchase?
A I purchaged the west side of the Spahn Movie Rench.
Q And was this property which was adjoining the

A That's eorrect. .
Q And app:oximtelisr 'q,ha_'t,;ﬁaé the =~ strike that,

Y. -
L . bl

1 - N
AP | L i

eh - ! BT op L e e
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8&~2 1 ' Vhat was the acreage of the property you
® 2 | purchaged?
3 A 27-1/2 acre.
s | Q 27-1/2%
5 A That's right.
6 I Q And when did you buy that propenty?
7 " MR. KAMAREK: Irrelevant and immmtenial, your Honor.
’ s | THE, GOURT; Sustained,
9o | MR. MANZELLA: Your Honor, may we approach the bench?
U THE COURT: You don't have to amswer that, My. Retz.
n MR. MANZEILA: May we approfich the bench, your Honox,
2 | for an offer of proof?
B THE COURT; All pight, You may.
14 (Whereupon, the following proceedings were had
® 1 f at the bench, mot within the hearing of the juzy:)
' 16 MR. MANZELIA7 We are trying to show, from the testi<
. 17

- wony of this witness, that he was part of the <~ he and hig
actlong and his dealres with regard to hiz property and the
propexty of the Spahn Ranch were part of the motive for the
? | killing of Domald Shea.
= Among other things, we want to establigh -«
2 THE COURT: Well, the question to which an objectiont wig
% | raised was: When wes the property acqt!irgd?
; % MR. MANZELIA: Right. L
» THE COURT: And that =- S .
R. MANZELLA: Thik ig. %o petsblish th.at -~ the

testimony would be == stra.icé tha"t:. o i':.': oo

f—‘

18 -

19

26

27
- The testimmy would be that the. prnperty ﬂés

| L .
RO Ty
[ .
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R R I

34~3 puzchased on == in May of 1969; that they went into escrow

. 2 | on June 30th of 1969; and that on that date == at{d’ih;e.‘recalis |

3 | that date specifically, because that was the date that escrow

4 wag opened on the property ~=- that an Incident otecurred bemeﬁ‘
5 | == well, strike that, .

: s | That he found Mr. Manson and members of the Manson
7 Family in 8 -~ in 4 farshouse on his property; that he called
8 | the Sheriff's Office and told Manson that he wanted him ~-

i

s | THE COURT: That's related to this other incident which |
10 | hag been spoken of by the bfficﬁr?
n MR, MANZELIA: This ig angther incident.
121 THE COBRT: Still anothez?
13 MR. MANZEIIA: Right. On June 30th. The incident that
¥ | Deputy Wachsmuth testified to was on August 24th of 1969,
L 5 | Thig incident occurred on June 30th,

in

16 THE COURT: I gee.

MR. MANZEELLA: And I am sttempting to == the offer of
proof is that the witness would establish the presgence of
the Mangon Family on his ranch, and that he talked o
George Spahn about getting rid of the Mangon Family; that
he talked to George Spalm about hiring Shorty Shea or Donald
Shea af & watchman to get rid of the Mansgon Family.

And that's the purpose of the testimony. And I
* | think the date of when he purchased the property is relevant,
.. becauge it == it egtablishes when he began his ownership of
] the propexrty.
PN : [ And 1t also establishen the date that he had the
first incident with Mr. Manson and mesybgrg. of the Manson

"

N w |
1B |
19
20
a2
22 .

23

2 -

N

LY
.

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES

B



8g=4

8b £ls.

.“
i
~

10 -

11

1B

14

16-
17 -
18

19

20

21

2 -
23 |
24 |

25

26

27

60335

Family. | .

MR. KANAREK: But this is irrelevant and immaterial
ag to Mr. Manson, your Honor. It has no probative value.
Mr. Manson tan 't be saddled with thoge facts,

- MR. MANZELLA: My, Manson wés present, your Hopoxs

" That's the point.

MR. KANAREK: And also, it's not the best evidence,
‘The escrow id the best evidence.
'L abjeén on the groumds that it's hearssy, and
it's econclugion, and not the best evidence,
The Evidence Code -~ 1if you want to prove that

up, you can prove it up with ingtruments,

s, GieloDrive.COmARCHIVES’
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i vy ;! .
property and checking it, examining the property -- that's

. when he found Manson and the Family in the farm house, and

MR, MANZELLA: Your Honor, that's ridiculous, --

MR, KANAREK: It's not ridiculous,

MR, MANZELLA: -~ to regquire the formal papers to be
brought in, instead of just asking a witness when he bought
certain property.

MR, KANAREK: Well, that =-

THE COURT: The question of his title is certainly not in-
contention in this —- |

MR, KANAREK="W311, it is as far as =--

THE COURT: -~ lawsuit,

MR, KANAREK: The Evidence Code doesn't make any
distinction on best evidence, Just becuase you -- you --
counsel makes some -~ some kind of --

MR, MANZELLA: Your Honor, we are not attempting to prove
the conteénts of the escrow agreement, «--

MR, KANAREK: Bt you are trying to prove -—-

@

.., MR, MANZELLA: -- or the purchase contract, We are
merely trying to prove when the -- the date that he was on
the property, and that he was there-~ he was looking over the

propexty, to -determine the acreage of the property, because

o b

. i s i,
that'y when he was purchasing the property.

e And this is when he found -~ as he was touring the

1
]

when he chased them out and soc on,
THE COURT: Well, I am more concerned about your
ultimate goal in this course of questioning of Mr, Retz,

You wish to put into evidence the statements of

CieloDrive.coOmARCHIVES
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, Shorty Shea«

.Family; and that we will prove through other witnesses that

Retz to Spahn, ox Spahn to Retz, concerning what Spahn wished
to do toward hiring ~-
- MR, MANZELDA: Ho,
THE COYRT: -~ Shorty Shea?
MR, .MANZELLA No, Wnat Mr, Retz -- Retz‘s statement to
Mr Spahn witn regard to what Retz wanted to do about hiring

©, MR, KARAREK:; Well, Mr, Manson cannot be saddled with
that, %hat's no -~ you have to show --

MR.;MaﬁiELiié Angd we will =~

PHE COURT: In other words, --

MR, MANZELLA: ~- connect it up.

THE CQURT: ~- you claim that it would be an exception to
the hearsay rule, in that it shows an expression of intention
on Retz's part --

' MR, MANZELLA: That's right.

THE COURT: ~- tO retain -~

MR, MANZELLA: Exactly, your Honor,

THE COURT: =~=- to retain ox hire Shoxty Shea?

MR, MANZELLA: Yes, your Honor, That he did in fact
saek to hire Shea as a watchman, to get rid of Manson and the

Manson knew about the fact that Shea was going to be hired by
Retz to xid the property of the Manson Family,.

THE COURT: 1 think it's reasonable under the circym-
stances, then, to allow him -- I*1l permit him to answex as
to when he acquired the propexrty.

MR, KAWAREK: ﬁell, your Honor, that's irrelevant and

CieloDrive.COmMARCHIVES
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intended to hire Shea as a watchman. We will show that Shea

. rec¢eivad the offer, .

44

immaterial as to his -~ his conversation with Mr, Spalin is
irrelevant, immaterial, hearsay, -~

MR. MANZELLA: If ==

MR. RANARFEK: ~- as to what he intends to do, whether he
intended to go to Europe or hire Mr, Shea, Mr. Manson is not
saddled with that conversation.

MR, MANZELLA:; Youxr Honoxy ==

_HMR. KANAREK: 1It's a conversation which cannot be used
gggigst Mr. Manson,

o

MR, MANZELLAS Your Honor, we will show that Mr. Retz

N wu“ﬁﬁil';h;w that MénsbnAknew about the offer to
Sheg,iﬁnd that that formed part of the motive for the
kill{my of Donald Shea,

iﬁRé;§§HA$EK=] But ypur Honor, he may ~~ but we still have |
the rule ~~lthe law -~ we still have the Evidence Code, that
that cannot be usged,
He can't go in and prove a conversation between

Mr, Retz and Mx, Spahn, for this purpose,
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- Mr, Manson kunew about the intention of Retz to hire Shea,

THi COURY: Why not?

MR, KANAREK: Because -- because it -— it's irrelevant,
and it's immaterial as to Lir, Manson, It doesn't ~- it
doasn't == Mr, Manson can't be saddled with that conversation,

R, MAHZELLA: He can, your ilonor, if we prove that

THL COURT: All right, I will permit it,
I will sustain the objection to this question,
even though I have said that it's admissible, because I think
it does ~- it probably does call for a conclusion,
Porhaps the title papers would be the best evidence
as to when he épecifically acgquired the property.
i HR, MANZIDLLA: Okay., Aall right,
THL COURT: But the general line of guastioning, the
Court nglmeves, is nat dmproper.
e u&a IaNZELLAz ﬂll rigiit, Than& you, your Honor.
(Whereupon, the following proceedings wexe had in
open céuégj w;thin the hearing of tne jurY'
VI f‘gz UR, gANZBLLA; Now, Mr, Retz, at some point
affter you met George Spahn in 1967 ox 1968, did you begin

negotiating with Nr. Spahn for the purchase of the Spahn Ranch?

A That's correct,
& Can you pull that microphone at all closer to you,
Mr, Retz? '

THE COURT: Just lean forward, Mr, Retz,
THE UITWESS: Okay. Yes,
Q BY MR, MANZELLA: Now, was that before or after

you purchased the adjoining propexty?
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A Before,

Q And do you know the acreage of the Spéhn Ranch?

A, Yes, I Go. |

G And what is that?

A .anctly.27~l/2.

2 Acres?

A Acres.‘

Q tow, while you were carrying on negotiations with

Mr, Spahn, did you meet with him on one ogeasion or on more
than one occasion?

gm#; EAWAREK: That's irrelevant and immaterial,

PHu WITHESS: More than,

na KAHABBK~' Youx Honor? Would your Honor ask the

T

‘,W1tqess not tb anawer until your Honor rules?

Tﬁh CGURT. The objectman is overruled,
nr; Retz, if there is an objection, wait until
after tna Court has made a xuling in respect to that objection,
and theén yéuimay answer or not, depending on how the Courtk
rules, '

THE WITNESS: Okay.

Q BY MR; MANZELLA: You met with him on more than one
occasion?

A Yes,

& And where did you meet with lr, &Spahn?

A In his home,

Q Was that on Spahn Ranch?

A Yes,

Q énd for how long, approximately, did you carry

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES
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-

on these negotiations with Geoxge Spahn?
MR. KANAREK: Irrelevant and immaterial, your Honor,
THE COURT: Overruled,
THE WITHESS: (No response,)
Q ﬁY MR, MANZELLA: You can answeér the guestion, if

you can, Mr. Retz,

4

{& ° For about -- since last January, when I bought the
zanch,
Q. And when you _éay "lagt Januany," —-
‘ A Xes. »Z':j
@ -~ of what year are you referring to?

A 1971
g . Ehgt's‘ghep»you‘bought the Spahn Movie Ranch?
'11' Tﬁat's right. .

Q How, priox to that time, prior to the time you
actually bought the ranch, did you carxy on nagotiations with
Mr. Spahn?

A. All the time,

MR, KANAREK: Irrelevant and immaterial, your Honor,

THE COURY: 7The answer may remain, The objection is
overruled,

MR, MANZELLA: I'm gorry. I didn't hear the answst.

THE WITNESS: Yas,

Give me again the guestion.

Q BY MR, MANZDLLA:; Did you carry on nagotiations
with Mr, Spahn before you bought the ranch in January of 19712

A Yes, '

Q Now, when you wexre carrying on negotiations, you

CieloDrive.comARCHIVES
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,‘:‘ aonpro . . T . .

have already said that you met with Mr, Spahn at Spahn Ranch;
is that correct?

A Correct,

‘0 And if you can tell us, approximately how many

£y

times did you go out to Spahn Ranch?

~

MR, RANAREK: That's irrelevant and immatexial, your

v

{1 . gHE COURE: Susfainad,

MR, MANZELLA: May we approach the bench for an offer of

proof, your Honox? '
i~ THE COURT:. . Yes, you may,

. (I , _
No, permission is withdrawn, You may continue

with-yourhquestioning.
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8d-1 1 . Q BY MR, MANZELLA: Now, after you met George Spahn
. 2 in 1967 and 1968, how often did you go out to Spaiin Ranch?
3 MR, KANAREK: Asked and answerad; and also, irrelevant
4 and immaterial.
5 THE COURT: Sustained,
$ 6 THE WITNESS: Sometime every day.
) 7 Q BY MR, MANZELLA: All right, Mr, Retz., You can't
' 8 answer that guestion,
9 THE COURT: That's stricKen, ladies and gentlemen, That
0 | answer is stricken,
n The objéction is sustained, '
12 Q BY MR, MANZELLA: Did yc;u go out to Spahn Ranch
B | during the year 19687 - Al
| 1 A Yes, I did,
.t 15 13 Did you go out to Spahn Ranch during the year 196972 |
) 16 A Yez, I did,
* 17 o Now, directing your attention to the déf_endant in
% | this case, Mr., Charles Mangon, do you know him?
¥ A Yes, I do,
2 Q Wow, do you recall when it was that you first met
A Mr., Manson?
# MR, RANAREK: That's irrelevant and immaterial, your
) % Honox,
§ % THE COURT: Overruled, You may answer,
B TEL WITWESS: It was approximately in the early Spring,
¥ 1, @  BY MR, MANZELLA: Of 19~
. . "2? - A I am unable to say the date or the month, esxactly,
ce B ., & hndvas it-.- vas the year 19697
S YR ;
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’MRilﬁﬁkAhﬁK; ' Leading and suggegtive, your Honor,
- THE COURT:. Overruled, You may answer,

THE WITHESS: Yes. .

Q DY MR, MANZELLA: And where was Mr, Manson when you

| met him?

A, At the Spahn Ranch.

Q And were thaere other people there with Mr. Manson?
A Yag,
Q low, directing yout attention to the date of June

30th of 1969, do you yrecall that date?

MR, KANAREEK: That's leading and suggestive, your Honek.

THE WITHESS: Yes,

THE COURT: 'The objection is overruled,

The answer may remain,

Q BY MR, MANZELLA: And how do you renember -that
date? .

MR, KANAREK: Thatts irrelevant and immaterial, youx
ﬁonor, as to how he happens to remewxber it,

THE COURT: Overruled,

THE WITNESS: That's the date when I went to the éscrow'
with Mrs, Kelly,

Q BY MR, MANZELLA: All right, Mrxs, Relly was the
person from whom you purchased the pxoperty adjoining Spahn

Ranch?
A That's correct,
o and was that the date that you went into escrow?
A That's xight, yes.
¢ Now, were you and HMrs, Kelly on that property that

R CieloDrive.comARCHIVES
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| M¥. Manson on the Relly property on June 30th, 19697

you eventually purchased on June 30th, 19697

A Yes,

Q2 And what were you doing there on that date?

MR. KANAREK: That's irrelevant and immaterial, and it
- ‘doesn't ga to ~—~ reach any issue in the Indictment, your
Honox,

THE COURT: Sustained.

You need not answer that,

L BY MR, HMANZELLA: Did you see lr, Kelly on the -

‘ HR. KANAREK: Irrelevant --
Zmﬁa%wﬁzés;;; Yes, I did,
MR. K@§333K= ~- and imnmaterial, your Honor,
*_*zimﬁk'céuﬁrg The objection is overruled,
., .The answer may remain,

.
L T

SHG WITNESS: Yes, I did,

Q BY MR. MAIZLLILA: And vhere was Mr, Manson when you
saw him? '

A Be was in the farmhouse,

0 And is the farmhouse -- styike that,

Is the farmhouse on the Xelly property?
8 Yeé, cozrrect,
And how -~ strike that,

Where is the farmhouse in relation to Spahn Ranch?

, A Almost on the boxder,
o Between what was the Kelly proparty and the Spahn
Ranch? '
A That's correct,

CieloDrive.cCOMARCHIVES
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1) How, was Mr, llanson alone in the farmhouse, orxr was
he with other people?

HR, KANARER: Irrelevant and inmaterial; prejudicial
value outwelghs any probative value.

MR, MANZELLA; it goes to motive, your Honor,

T COURY: Counsel's remarks -- Mr, Manzella's remarks
are stricken, but the objaction is overruled,

You may answex the question,

THE WITHESS: Vhen I opened the doox, it was about 20

people in, all lying on the floor, and -~

Q BY MR, MANZELLA: &And Mr, Hanson was one of these
reople?

A Yes,

CieloDrive.coOmARCHIVES
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Be~l ‘1 | Q Now, did you say something to Mr. Manson and theae
, | People when you came upor them? : ‘
- MR. KANAREK: Irrelevant, immaterisl, hearsay, your
, | Homor.

s | THE WITNESS: Yes, I did.

6 MR. KANAREK: Your Honox, the prejudicial value outweighs

, | any probative value. '
"8 . THE {:WRT:. The answer ap it is may reamsin.

0 | The objection is overruled.

o Q@ BY MR. MANZELZA: And what did you ssy to them?

w ! MR. KAWARER: Ixrelevent,, Imsaterial, hearsay; preju~

2 | dieial value outweighs any probative value, your Honor.

13 THE COURT: The gbjection iz sustained. ’

1 | MR. MANZELLA: May we approsch the bench for an offer
15 | of proof, youx Honor? '

16 THE COURT: Yes; you may.

17 (Whexeupon, the following ﬁmceadings were had at
| 1B | the bex;zeh, outside the hearing of the jury:)

0 THE, ’cﬁvﬁr. You are offering this for what purpose?

20 Tﬂ' shcm h:li T

# | f m MANZELLA: Motive.

22 h . THE. CGJRT:“ - i:é ghow his intentiong, show My, ==

53 ‘ mzmmﬂ e ‘show motive,

2 THE GGJRT. Dn thg paxt of ~=

25 MZELLR: Yeu. My offer of proof is that My, Retx

% | told Ifzsfnang' to .gg”z‘;‘m‘;t,;;’i:q get off hig property; and that -

2 | Mangon gaid he had no right to tell him to leave,

28 It goes to motive, the sane situation ax if
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O A

gomebody said, "I want you out of my houge,” to g person who
later came back and shot the persom for throwing Hm out of the
houge,
It's the same thing. It goes to motive.
THE COURT! Well, do you contend that Retz later on

‘did hive Shorty Shea?

MR, MANZELIA: We contend that Shea was killed before

- he wag hived, but that ~- but that the negotiationa ~~ o¥;

the conversation with George Spalm, in which Retz told Spabn
that he wanted to hire Shea, and to tell Shea about it,
occurred after the Auzust 16th raid; and that Shea wag dead

| by September lst of 1969.

So in other wordg, we are not talking about &
remote situwation. We axe talking sbout a situation in which
«w of Augugt 16th, 1969,

But whet T em attempting to show right now is
that Rety = ’

'mE’ COURT: Retz didn't want Manson ~=

. MANZELLA: That Retz told Manson several times to
get aff hig prdgga::t.y; not;- to come on his property; and that
For thét purpoae, he was Hlving Shea, And that this motive -=
it's not a, aimti.on in which -~ we ave not c¢laiming it's a
situation :t:n. wh;!.ch Rei;z told Mc. Manson to get off his

&

| property jusk ohek. Tt's » situation in which he
| continually told Manson to get off his property.

THE GOURT: Axe you stating that Retz told Manson that
he wag hiring Shea?
MR. MANZELLA: No, nok &t this point. He never told

CieloDrive.cCOmMARCHIVES
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, w:lth Retz' order that he, Manpon, vacate the :prc:perty‘?

LT g:ah t prove the corpus, your Honor, with the gtatements of
: ‘the defgndant:.
-

| bagis ta sho‘w that Shox:t:y Shea is dead, He 1s now =-

Mangon that he way hiring Shea.
But we dre showing that Retz threw Manson of# his
property and told him to get off his property, several times.
THE COURT: Then frow =~
MR, MANZELIA: And we will show that -- <
THE CWRI: How is the motive -~ how did yoi intend to
ahow that? . That Mangon kpnew that shea, wag in any way involved

MR, MANZELYA: By Monson's own statements, that this is
ona of the xeasms Shea wag killed.

mm KANAREK. Well, you can't use that. You can't have -~

MR, MA&?ZEH.M Iam ﬁ_oz:’ i:xy.ing to prove the corpus.

THE GOURT:. But, he 1g not showing the ¢orpus.

MR. KhﬂhREK:*: vaiden‘tly', that's part of his corpus,
because . he z.s trying to proye these #s -~ ag some kind of

MR. MANZELLA: No, that's not true.
MR, RANAREK: He is now offering evidence ~~
THE COURT: No.
Well, go shead.

MR, KANABEK: He is now offering evidemce that ~~
certainly, it -~ thege «» these siatements cannot be Adnis-
sions, because even from the progecution viewpolnt, looking
at the indfciment, these are matters that oceurred before
Mr. Shea died.

80 they couldn 't possibly be admissions. They
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MR, MARYULLLA: We are not offering tlils testimony on
the corpus, We are offering it on the connection ¢of Hr, Manson
to the death -~ we're offering the testimony as part of the
motive of Mrx, Manson to kill Shea,

MR, KANAREK: That is double~talk, your Honor. That last
statement of counsel haa to be, because you can't have lt poth

ways, Hither it is relevant or material or it isn't, It

just ‘can't he used, It has to come in on some legal guestion, |

THE COURT: I think it is,

MR, MANJELLAs Because -—-

YHEE COURT: 1 think it is relevant concerning the
People's theory,

MR, KANAREK: How is it going to -- the fact that this man

THE COURT: It shows Mr, Manson's knowledge of iir, Retz's
inclination to keep him off of his property and ties in with
the statement that the People expect to elicit that My, Manson
knew that M¥r, Shea was employed by Retz to accomplish this on
behalf of Retz,

i Is that what you are saying?
MR, MANZELLA: Yes, your Honor,

MR, RANAREK: But, your Honox, the only way lr, Manson's

,.statement*latér<on can.be used is as an admission,

Y -~ 1

MR. MANaELLA: That'a correct,
'm»w C!OURT‘r.a That's =- -
KANAREK: All right, now, you can't, That stands on

'1ts~own twa feét aé an admission. You can't ~- you cank use

thxs irrelevant and immaterial aviaence to prove that right nGW‘

-~ right now they are proving the coxpus of Mr, Shorty Shea, -

b,
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'hot?goiné to{teﬁtify that Mr, Shea ~— that he ever told

They can't use that irrelevant, immaterial, prejudicial evidence
to préve that ShQrty Shea is dead, If they want to use an
admiss;on of ur Mansén by some witness, that's a different
mattar but this is ~- thig is absolutely irrelevant and

immaterial Because by counsel's own statement, Mr, Retz is

My, Manson he's hiring My, Shea, Maybe he can do that with
some other witness, but that is ~- this testimony here, the
fact that be was going o hire Shorty Shea has to be saddled
somehow on Xr, Manson and you can't do it if the man nevex
told it to Mxr, Manson, |

THE CGURTY: Mr. Retz is simply going to testiiy that he
ordered Mr, Manson to leave the place? ‘

MR, MANZELLA: Correct,

THE COURT; and ke's not going to go into any details
in connection with it?

MR, BANZLLLA: Mo,

THE COURT: The Court thinks that you can ask him that
without going into any of the other instances QrA;hg_datnilgwﬁ,'
of those instances,

MR, MBNZDLLA: Righk,

THE COURT: Ask him whether or not -~

MR MANZELLA: Herce is what I intend to ask him,

Onec, about this incident;

¥

Two, about the August 24th incldent that Deputy
ach

Wachamuth o tifiea to; and

phirdly, did he ever at any time fiau Hr, Manson

on his property and did he €.l Mr, Manson Lo leave,

CieloDrive.comARCHIVES
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2

THE COURT: All right, I am in accord with you, Mr,
Kanarek, and agree with you that without a corpus, an .
admission cannot be utilized ox considered,

MR, MANZELLA: Your Honox, at some point we're going to
have to get to the point —- what I am offering, I am offering
this witness' testimony not on the issue of corpus, I am
offering it on the issueé of guilt,

THE COURT: 7The Gourt understands why you axre offering
it. 7The Court understands that Mr, Hanson at some time latey
on made some statéement which would be an admission,

MR, MANZELLA: Confession, And =~

(PHE COURT: Confession.

' ’MR. MANZELLA: A confession, and as part of that confessioh

¥

he said that Retz was going to hire Shea and that Squeaky told

~-him ‘that Retz haé hlred Shea to get ria of the Family.

e 11_.
" THE COURT: I had assumed it was an admission from what

you aaid o

-

MR, ,MANAELLAz Hot from Retz, That testimony is not

1

4

cqming from Ratms '
" THE COURT: I understand.
What you intend to offer would be -~ I didn't know
that it was a part of the alleged confession,

MR, MANZELLA: Yes, your Honor,

THE COURT: But I think that in order to show motive,
that the People can, if the Court permits it to come in out
of oxder, The Court will do it,

MR, MANZELLA: All right, Thank you.

MR, KANAREX: Oh, your Honor, may we take a recess at

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES
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Goré « N
.

Lo f THE 'COURT % . We'll take a short recess, ladies and

T

this time?

{ ' THE COURT: All right,
{(Wheraupon, the following proceedings were had in

open court Witnl? the presence and hearing of the jury:)

gentlemen,

éémémher the admonition, you are not to converse
amongst_yourselvep, nor with anyone else, nor permit anyone

to converse with you on any subject connected with this matter,
nor are you to form or express any opinion on the matter until
it has finally been submitted to you,

About ten minutes, 1f you would, please.

You may step down and come back in ten minutes,

{Short recess,)
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S | Ay

*mnﬁmﬁm *:'ir.'ize'"‘:':ehé;:&?éil'l show the defendant to be
present with his coumsel, The jurors and altersates are
present.

You may proceed.

MR. MANZETIA: Your Horory there is a motion pending
before the Courk. '

THE COURT: Would you approach the bench?

MR« MANZELLA: Yes, ydﬁ:: Honor.

(Whereupon, the followlng proceedings were had
at the bench among Court #nd counsel, outside the
hearing of the jury:)

MR. MANZELIA: Your Ii;mo:i:, I forgot about the motlon.
Mg, Kanarek made & motlon to aequaa'ter the jury before the
Llast vecess. | ‘ |

THE COURT: That's correct. Let's handle it after we
conclude tonight.

s that all?

MR. MANZELLAt That's &ll, your Honor.

THE COURT; Very well.

(Whexreupon, the fallm-:ing proceedings were
had in gpen court within the présence and hearing
of the juxy:)

MR, MANZELLA® Mr. Retz, would you take the witness
stagd, pleage.

¥

H

7 FRANK RETZ,

S
x$s‘umed the stand and testified further as followss
‘.. L . / [P ‘

-

- i
. 4

B

T

— T - o -
.{ L s 1 ‘.‘ * M . “J ) :_
- o . i . .
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DIRECT EXAMINATION (Continued)
BY MR. MANZELLA: ‘ i
| Q Now; Mr. Retzy directing your attention to the
date of June 30, 1969, when you ¢dme upon My, Manson and
gthers in the family house on the Kelly property.
Did you say anything to Mr. Manson?

A Yod. | ; v. .

KAIQ’AREK* Huaraay, irrelevant and immaterial.
fEHZE CGJRT. Overruled.
A Yes,, I d4d.- » L *'

Q amvm. MANZELLA: Andwhat ﬁidyou say to Mz,
Mangon? BRI

MR KANABEK’:?JHearsay‘, i:‘;*::e;l.evant and lomaterial, your
Honor. ST e e

THE COURY: Overruled. You may ansver.

A To get out of my property.

" BY MR. MANZELLA: Now, did Mr. Manson say
amything to you when you told him to get oub?

MR. EKANAREK: Irrelevant; immaterial, the prejudicial
value outweighs the probative value. . No foundation; your
Hopoy. Hearsay.

THE CQURT: Sustained,

Q@  BY MR MANZELLA: Did you call ==

THE COURT: Well == very well, 1'll gustain ft. Go
ahead.

Q BY MR. MANZELLA: Did you call the Losg Angeles
Couty Sheriff's Of£fice?

MR. KANAREK: Irrelevant, immaterial canélusiqni‘
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9a~3 THE COURT: The objection is overruled.

2 A Yeg, ﬁil’, 1 dﬂd‘

3 " §  BY MR. MANZELLIA: And did the aheriffs arrlve?

4 A Yes, they did.

5 @ On -~ did you speak to them?

6 A Yeg,

7 Q And at sometime thereafter did Mr. Mangon and
’ s | thig other group of people leave the Kelly property?

9 | A Nat right away.

o | ¢  I'mhot ==

1 A ¥o. ‘ .

2 Q Mr. Retz, just ligten to my quegtion.

B | Sometime after that did Mr. Mangon and the rest

4 | of the people that were with him leave the Kelly properky?

15 A That day or sosietime aftet, anothexr day, I didn “te-
6 Q  Well, I "m talking about that same day.

dom | A Thg pane day? |
oo . ,Q,,; g Kgs, did M¥, Mangon and the rest of the peapla

’&3:‘«“

v ;yon :mw .{n the Farmhouge with Mr. Mansom, did they eventually

20 ,d'

deave the property that day?

A A ” No, thay dién’t. e

= Q M’l :i&hﬁ. H}Pﬂ, did you go to the Kelly properiy
‘ # | once or more then cnee during the time that you were compider-.
> ®1 . ing wyhas thie property?’ | .

® MR, FANAREK: 7That's ifrrelevant and ;ment;erinl, your

® 1 Honor. |
THF. COURT: Sustained.

Q BY :MR. MANZELLA: Mr. Retz, after Jume 30, of 1969,

27

28
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Qa~4 . 4id your «= si:rike that.

-. \ Aftex June 30, 1969, did you gpend time on the
‘ , | Property which you had purchaged ftom Mrs. Kelly?
. MR. RANAREK: That's irrelevant and Immaterial.
s | THE COURYI; Overruled. You may answer.
o |l A Yes, I did.
: , @ BY MR, MANZELLA: And how mach time did you spend

s 8 on the p::opexty?

o A At least 50 percent of my time.
" A Were you out on the property every day?
n A Almost every day.
2 Q Now, after June 30th, 1969, when you were out on
3 | the property alwest svery day, did you dee Mr. Mangon thexe?
| A Yes, I did,

. 15 Q On one ni::casiop or more than one occasion?

: 16 A More.
7 12] And can you tell us approximately how many
’ e | decasions?
19 A It is hard to say. More occasions.
20 Q And was Mr. Manson slone on these oncasions or
s | was he with other people?
2 | A With other people.. _
e Q Kow, on these occdsiong did you ever talk to Mr.
24 | Mansen? ‘ ,
’ % A Yes, I did,

% | Q What did you tell him on thege accasiormi"
a7 MR, KANAREK: ‘Trrelevant, immuterial, hearssy,

. 2 | conelusion, your Honor. The prejudicisl value ontweighs any

CieloDrive.coOmARCHIVES
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probative value.
THE COURT:

B BY MR, MANZELIA: What did yout tell him on these

peeasions? .

*

LI ]
1

oy e,

A £ jicéli him to leave my property.

The objection 1s avervuled.
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9b~1 1 & low, after June 30th of 1969, did you havc any
. 2 | conversations with George Spahn?
3 A X¥es, I did,
4 Q Where did you have those conversations with Geoxge
5 | Spaha? |
. 5 T » tost on Spahn,
' T ¢ On the Spahn Ranch?
T ; a7 Ees.‘?‘, i
9 ‘Q. AncI an those - 3tz::.ke that,

10 | Tl During those convarsations dia you talk to

u | tir., Spazm abnut buying Spahn Ranch?

2. . k. KANAREK: ‘Object on the grounds of hearsay, no
13 foundation, irrelevant and immaterial.
1a THE COQURT: Sustained,
. . 15 MR, MANZELLA; May we approach the bench for an offer of
| 16 proof?
! v THE COURT:; No, you may nok,
18 Q BY MR, MANZELLA: Did you talk to Mr. Spahn about

1 the presence of Mr, Manson and other people on your property

20 which you had purchased from Mrs. Kelly?

2 B, No.

2 MR. KAWAREK: Object, no foundation, hearsay, irrelevant

A

2 and immaterial, leading and suggestive,

24

O]

THE CQURT: The objection is sustained as to form,

% MR. MANZELLA: A1l right.

% e Did you know -~ strike that,

. Z The persong that you saw with Nr, Manson on your
28

property on June 30, 1969, had you seén ghose peraons on
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.

Spahn Ranch?
A Yes, I did,

Q And did yoﬁ know those persons by one name or one
texrm? ) _

MR, KAWAREK: Objection, your Honor, that's conclusion
and hearsay.

THE COURT: Bustained,

Q BY MR, MANZELLA: WNow, when you had the conversation
with Mr, -~ gtrike that,

When you had the conversations with iMdr, Spahn after

June 30, 1969, was anyone else present other than you and

My, Spahn?

A Sometime, ves,

e And who was present?

A The girl that was most with him, was Linda, Squeaky .
Q Squeaky? '

A Yasg, .
K} And was Squeaky present on some occasiong or om all |

6§c$aions that you talked to FHr, Spahn?

e Not on all of them., If she was here, then she was

present,

igr‘ ;5?0;3&aap if’sha wae on the ranch, she was present?
~£‘ | ihaﬁ;sfriéhé. .
l¥ ,Mk{;ﬁAHAREKe Well, that's a conclusion, I ask it be
strickgﬁ.‘ That he couldn't possibly know,
‘e TﬁEiéaﬁRTQ '&he answer "not on all of them," may‘remaini
The other portion of it is stricken, ladies and gentlemen,
Q BY MR, MANZELLA: Was she there? Was Sgueaky
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piaseht at the conversations on most of the occasions to which
yéu spoke to Mr, Spahn?

MR, KANAREK: That's ambiguous, your Honor,
THE COURT: Overruled,
THE WITIESS: Most,

Q BY MR, MANZELLA: All right, Directing your
attention to the photograph which has been marked People's 52
for identification, do you recognize the person who i shown

in this photograph?

A Yes, I do,
+3 ' And by wh&t name do you know that person?
A Linda oi Sqgueaky,
, Q Squeaky?
3 Uh-huh,

ey
-t
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10~1 1 Q tlow, Mr, Retz, at any time did you tell Mr., Manson
. 2 to get off Mr, Spahn's property?

3. MR, KANAREK: Your Honor, I ~-

4| THE WITNESS: Yes, I did, f

5 | MR, KANAREK: That calls for a conclusion, your Honor,

L3
&

a3 to hia knowladge of where the property line is,

7 PHE COURT: Sustained. The answer may ba stricken,

[

8 MR, MANZELLA:; On that ground, your Honor? That he aidn'ﬁ:

9 know where the property line was?

1o I'm sorzy, I'll withdraw the guestion,
1 THE COURT: Very well,
2 Q BY MR, MANZELLA: ALl right, Mr, Retz, did you

¥ | have a conversation with Mr. Spahn sometime after June 30th,

1 1965, about the presence of Mr, Manson and the people with him

on Spahn Ranch?

i

16 MR. KANAREK: Leading and suggestive; no foundation;

"hearaay:; it's irrelevant and immaterial, and the prejudicial

8 value outwelghs the probative value, your Honox,

» THE. COURT: The objection is overruled,

20
You may answer.

# ‘, THE WITNESS: Yes, I did.
r 3
22 !

. ¥ Q BY MR, MANZELLA: And was that after June 30th of
& . Jog ,
o0 19682
! _ _
A L. . A T Yes,
:25 ; . z_" ' ".4. .7
- - %' And during that conversation, did you ask anything
26. .
7 : b

27 i | o
MR. KANARER: That's calling for a conc¢lusion, It's

1, also hearsay, - THere's no foundation, Your Honor, it's

CieloDrive.comARCHIVES
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T

N

‘irrelevant and immaterial.

irrelevant; it's immaterial,

THE COURT: The objection ia sustained,

Q BY MR, MANZELLA: VWho was present during that
convexrsation? Strike that.,

I'11 withdraw that cquestion,
Was Squeaky present during that conversation with
Mr, Spahn?

A It depends on which ¢onversation,

MR, MANZELLA: Your Honor, may we approach the bench?

THE COURT: No, you may not, <Continue with your
guestioning,

MR, MANZELIA: All right,

1) After June 30th of 1969, during One of the
oceasions when you saw Manson and Mr. -- Mr, Manson and the
people with him on Spahn Ranch, did you have conye:sations
with Mx, Manson, or did you talk to Mk. Manson?

A Oh, yes, I did,

Q and was that on one ogcasion or on more than one
occasion?

A Horea. - _

33 And this is on George Spahn's Ranch; is that correcﬁ

2, That's corrxect,

Q And what did you say to Mr, Manson on those
occasions?

. MR, KANAREK: Hearsay, your Honor; foundation:

THE couamz Overruleu. .
hR KAN&REK* An@ the prejudicial value outweighs the

s .' ' CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES
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4 .
4

'g’h . The, anawer may remain,

probative value,

THE COURT: Overruled, You may answer.

THE WITNESSy I told him to leave the ranch, because
George sSpahn asked meé to clean the ranch up of the Manson

Family, and he gave me even power of attorney.

Q BY MR, MANZELLA: To do that?
A His attorney called me up, and I tried to do it,
0 Now ==

MR, RKANARDK: Your Honor, may that last poxtion be
stricken, about the -~ ‘
THE CQURY: Was that part of what you said to My, Manson? |

THN WITNESS: That's right, ’

THE COURT: The motion to strike is denled,

Q BY MR, MANZELLA: ALl right, Prior to that time,
had you had a conversation with !Mr, Spahn about the presence
of the Manson Family onr Spahn Ranch? |

MR, KANARDK: Thatts hearsay, —-

THE WITHESS: Correct,

- MR, KAUAREK: =~ your Honor, conclusion, irrelevant and
immaterial; no foundation,

THE COURT: The objection is overruled,

Q BY MR, MANZELLA: And was Squeaky present during
that cenversation?

A ) geg, she was,
i 0 1 No%, My, Retz, when dig you take possession of the
propecty adjoining the spahn.aanch?

A Possession?

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES
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42 Yes,

I had an option on the Spahn Ranch -

2 No, Ho, let me intexrupt you,

Wnen did you take possession of the property which
was next to the Spahn Ranch, which was the Kelly property?

A In May, ‘69,

0 Now, directing your attention o the date of
August 16 of 1969, do you recall that date?

A I don't remember dates,

13 All right, Do you recall -- or, did you bacome
aware of a raid or series of arrests which were made at
Spahn Ranch on Augugt 16th of 19692

A I knew that, but I don"t know exactly the date,

Q All right, But you did become aware of the raid
on Spahn Ranch by sheriffisg deputies; is that corract?

'%,, Yes,

CieloDrive.coOmARCHIVES
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1001 o ';. . ‘0® ML right. Now, after that yald, &4d you have &
° . emvexsation with Geoxge Spaim bry Spahm Ranch?
3 A Yes, the very next morning
4 G ‘The mming aft:er the rald?
. A ‘That's ca::rect:.
; 6 ¢ i And who wisipresent at that conversation?
, 7 A It was nobody ~+« myself and George.
o 3 Q Was Squesky pregent at that conversation?
9 A No.
10 ] Kow, wﬁuld‘ you tell ug what you said to Mr. Spahn?
1 [ MR, RANAREK: Hearsay, your Honor; no fm&tion;

12 fxrelevant, fmnaterisl; prejﬁdiaiul value outweighs the
13 probative value.

u | THE COURT: The objection's overrsled, You may answer,
. s | . MR. KANARER: Well; your Honoy =-
| 16 THE WLTNESS: I told Mr. Spalm, "There is mo other way
. 1 | to eclean that thing out, thesn to hire a gusrd, and T going to
8 |  hire one."
o Q BY MR, MANZELLA: You were going to hire a
n guard?
2 A I promiged Mr. Spahn.
2 | Yes.
2 THE COURT: The Court will gtrike the response, "There

# | is no other way to cledn the thing wp." That i{s stricken.
% | The jury is admonished to dlsvegard that.

o Q@  BY MR. MANZELLA: Did you tell -- |
: 7 MR. KANARER: It's our motion to strike the entire
o % | answer, your Honor. |

CieloDrive.comARCHIVES.
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a2 | THE COURT: 7The other portiom of it may remain,
® , | including the defendant's last snswer, in response to Mr.
5 | Mangella's -«
4 MR. KANAREK: Your Honor said "defendant."
5 THE COURT; Stwike that. The witpess' answer may
_, ¢ | remain to the last question; and the last portion of his
) 7 angwer, other than the words stricken in the previous
¥ ‘s | answer, may remain.
9 6 BY MR. MANZEXLA: ALl right. Did you tell Mr,
0 | Spélm that. you wanted to hire a guard?
n o A T daid.
® KANAREK. That's leading and suggestive, your
13 | Honmor, begldes being hearsay and conclusion} and lrrelevant
w | &md immai:er:i‘.#l.
‘ 15 . THE COURT: Well, it's asked and answered, but the
’ 6 answermayramin!n L ;
. 17 " The objectim 13 overruled. ,
18 a3 BY IdR:s MQNEEI;.A* During that coriversation with
19 | Beorge Spabn, the day after the Spahn, Ranch zaid, did the
2 | nsme of eny pe¥son come up with regard to what you had sald
21 to George about hiring a gusrd? |
22 MR. KANARER: Object on the grounds of heamrsay, conclusion,
s # | your Homox. It's irrelevant and immaterial; improper founda-
i # | tion.
S s THE COURT: Sustained.
% Q BY MR, MANZELLA: ALl night, Mw. Retz, did you
Z | tell Muv. Spahn that you were going to hire any particular
L % | person as & guard?

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES
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25 |

1

L MR, MANVELLA: A1l wighe.

MR. KANAREK: Ixrelevant, immaterial, your Honor.
No foundation; hearsay,

THE COURT: The objection is& overruled,

You may angwer the question.

THE WITMESS: T didn'’t tell Mr, Spahn for & partfcular
peérgon, but Mr. Spahn offered me, and he gayg he got & person
Hor me.

MR. KANAREXK: I ask that that be stricken, your Honor,
on -

THE COURT: The answer iz stricken.

Q  BY MR. MANZELYA: A1l right.

Mr. Retz, after -~ strike that.

' Du::f:ng, the conversation you had with Mr. Spabn
about hiring a guard, did you eventually tell him ~- did you
eventually tell him that you were going to hire a person
whose name he had suggested? u

MR, RANARER: Object, your Hopor. There are & mlt:i;mgla
of reasomns that that -- |

THE CCKJR'.E». The objection is sustained.

g ! BY MR, MANZELDA: All right.

Iiaw, My, Retz, during the conversation you had
tgith Hz:. Spahn, vasg Sq;ueaky present?
(bin xespoﬁsa ) ,-A_ {"f‘

Q I)id ym hea:t: the question?

A }{’es, gi hea:rd, but when we had that day, or the
day after, conver;ﬂtim, Squeaky was not present. Lt wax
probably eight days 1ate:: when wé rea".tly came into the deal,
thet I golng to hire a guard,

CieloDrive.com ARCHIVES.
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. PR
10b-1 1 " MR, KANAREK: Well, I ask that that last statement be
. 2 __s_t:;:i?:kun,: your Honoyx, It's not even responsive to the
8 quesﬁion. It's a gratuitous --
4 MR, MANZELLA: I have no objection to striking the
5 statement,

THE COURT: It may be stricken, It is stricken,

fw,
(=23

! Q BY MR, MANZELLA: All right. During the pexiod

{u

8 after the Spahn Ranch rald, did you have moxe than one
9 discussion with Mr, Spahn with regard to the hiring of a guard?
10 A Yes,

1 MR, KANAREK: Your Honor, I object on the grounds of

12 hearsay and conclusion; improper foundation, We are entitled

B to know who is present,

" THE COURT: The objection is overruled. The answér may

remain in,

1 Q BY MR, MANZELLA: And during any of those conver-

7

iw

sations, was Sgueaky present?

18 A Yes.,

19 .
Q Was she present on one occasion ox more than cone

® occasion, when you had those conversations with George Spahn?

21

A on more,
22
Q On more than one?
s 23
A Yes,
24
2 Q All right, Now, during the conversations at which

2%
' time Squeaky was present, after the Spahn Ranch raid, did you

26
talk about hiring a particular person as a guard?

. 27
. MR, KRWAREK: Leading and suggestive,
28 !
.+ THE COURT: Overruled,

L _ CieloDrive.comARCHIVES
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HMR. KANAREK:' Hearsay, your Honor; irrelevant and

‘immaterial; no foundation for it. Calling for a conclusion.

THE COURT: The cbjection is overruled.
’ You may answer that,
TOE WITNESS: %.eq.
9. BY MR, MANZELLA: ALL right, And what did you tell |
ﬁr. Spahn about hiring a guard in Squeaky's presence?
v MR. KANARER: Well, your Honor, we -~ we object on the
grounds of foundation and hearsay; conclusion,

ME COURT: I'1ll sustaln it,

Q BY MR, MANZELLA: Did these conversations that took
place after the Spahn Ranch rald occur before, say, the first
week in September, 15697

MR, KANAREK: Leading and suggestive --

Q BY MR, MANZELLA: In other words, during the last
nalf of August of 1969%

MR, KANARER: Leading and suggestive, your Honor; no
foundation; hearsay, conclusicn,

THE COURT: The objection is overruled,

You may answer it,

i

THE WITHESS: I don't remember exactly the date, but it -
@ ° BY MR, MANZELLA: All right, I am not asking you
for the date,
A Yeah,
Qe Let me ask it this way;
During what period of time during the -~ after the
Spahn Ranch raid did these conversations ocoux?

MR, KANAREK: That's assuming facts not in evidence, your

CieloDrive.coOmARCHIVES
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Honor,
THE WITNESS: Eight days, 14 days,
- THE COURT: Overruled,
©  THE WITNESS: Three weeks, I'm not suxre,
Q ‘ BY MR, MANZELLA: th was within a week to two weeks
after the Spahn Ranch raid? |
o §_;|ftséﬁe£hiq§,1ike that,

MR, KANAREK: Your Honor, that's assuming facts not in

éﬂ&dehééQ*‘fThgt's leading ana suggestive by Mr, Manziella,
_ THE COURT: The objection is overruled, and the answer

may rém&ihf T :

Q BY MR, MANZELLA: All right, Woula you tell us
what you told Mr, Spahn with regard to hiring a guard, in the
presence of Squeaky?

MR, KANAREK: Object, your Honor, Hearsay; no foundation;
calling for a conclusion; it's irrelevant and immaterial, and
the prejudicial value 6utweighs the probative value,

THE COURT: The objection im sustained as to foundation,

Q BY MR, MANZELLA: Where were the convexrsations held,
Mr,. Retz? |

A Spahn's home, "

Q All of these conversations were held at Mr, Spahn's

home; is that correct?

A Yes,

e - My, Spahn at that time was an elderxly wan; is that
right? | ‘

A That's correct,

@  And was he blind at that time?

CieloDrive.COmMARCHIVES
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1 A Yes,

. 2 o And he didn't move away from his home too much; is

é LY

8 that correct?

. ,4_1 o A Ho.
e, e
: 6 | o A that 48 é;)n."é.{qt. That is correct, ‘
7 | P?ndt d};ring the conversations you had with Mr. Retz -t

s

8 | strike that, |
? P , {Gontinuing) -~ that you had with Hr, Spahn, Jduring
o v . P : n ' ‘
10 | this period of time when Sgueaky was present, was anybody @lse

1 other than you and George Spahn present?

12 A Sometimes, Sometimes not,
B o And when someone else was present, who was that
| “ | person?
.' . 15 A Some girle, who -- or boys =~ was around in the
* | home,
* Y 1) And do you kunow thedr names?
18 8 Some of them, Home of them I don't, They came and

19
go.

20
10c
21
922
23

24

L0

25

26

27
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10c-1 1 0. Were these people that lived with Mr, Manson at
"' 2 Spahn Ranch?

8 1 A Yeah,

4 | MR, KANARERK: Object, Leading and suggestive, your

5 Honor, and also calling for a conclusion,

: 6 THE COURT: The objection is overruled,
7 The answer may remain on the recoxd,
) 3 Q BY MR, MAWJELLA: All right, Would you tell us

- what you said to My, Spahn in the conversation with iegar&-to

| hiring a guard, when Squeaky was present?

1 MR, RANAREK: Object on the grounds of ealling for a
conclusion; improper foundation; hearsay; it's irrxelevant and
¥ | iumaterial; and the prejudicial value far outweighs the
" probative value,

. 15 #

16

There were purportedly several conversations, and hels

:‘Iﬁmping it all together in ~- in a gquestion which asks this

Ak

witness to synopsize & series of events, a sexies of
|V conversations, .- ¥ ¢
AN R I

THE COURT: I'li*éustain the objection on the last

ground, ..,
! o, A

& Q BY MR, MANZELLA: All right. Mr, Retz, how many

22 R - o - P
qonyersatioﬁs did 'you have with Mr, Spahn after the Spahn

o

23 :
Ranch raid, with regard to hiring a guaxd? Approximately how

2¢

Fag

many did you have?
25

A Four, five,
” 1) ALl right. iow, Squeaky was not present at each of
'. : | those; is tha§ correct?
A No,
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: wac?"

1} That is correct, she was not present?
A That's correct,
@ On about how many occasions was Squeaky present?

puring how many of those four or five total conversations was
Sqgueaky present?

A She was on two occasions present, when Mr, Spahn
told me that he had the man for e,

a all right,

MR, KANAREK: Your Honor, may that last portion he stricke

THE COURT: After "She was on two occasions present,®
the balance of the statement way be stricken,

Q BY MR, MANZELLA: All right. On those two
cccasions, would you tell us what the conversation was with
regard to hiring a guard?

MR, KANAREK: I'll object on the grounds of foundation,
your Honox; hearsay; conclusion; lt's irrelevant and immaterial
and the prejudicial value outweighs the probative value,

There are two -— two separate conversations, and
this manner of questioning asks the witness to lump them
ﬁogethe:.‘ ‘

THE COURP?: The objection is sustained on that latter

| grouna,

Q - BY MR, MANZELLA: All right., Do you recall the
- conversation you had the first time that Squeaky was present?

17 ‘Hﬂ- ‘ YGQ. : 1

T All right, Would you tell us what the convexsation

|

Vo T MR KANARER: Object on the grounds of hearsay, yonr

.t :

by
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'righm.aéb; B

Honor; conciusion; irrelevant and immaterial; and the
p&éjuﬁiaial value outweighs the probative value,
THE COURT: The objection is ovexruled,
You may answer.

. : NIRRT N M R .
THE WITNZSS: - First, the conversation was: NMNr, Spahn

1

' told me that he have a -- that he have Shorty as a man for the

.z - & -, And was Shorty a man you knew otherwise as Donald
Shea?

A That's correct,
1) And did you say anything more about hiring a guaxd

or about niring Shorty on that occasion, the first oceasion?

a, I agreed with Hr, Spahn and told him to send him
to me,
Q Now, on the second occasion, what was sald about

hiring a guard, or about Shorty?
MR, KANAREK: Leading and suggestive, your Honor; hearsay;|
cdneluaion; irrelevant and immaterial, and the prejudiclal
value cutweighs the probative value,
TEbh COURTy The objection is ovarruled,
You may answer,
THE WITNESS: I came out, and I said, "How come Shorty
didn't show up?"
Aad he said, "I don't see him around,®
8o he -~ "Ag soon as he corpes, I am going to zend
him to you,”
MR, KANARER: I ask tiaat ali of that statesment be

gtricken, your Honor, and I would like to approacii the bench,

CieloDrive.comARCHIVES
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. stg@oken.

R BY MR, MANZELLA: Now, during the first conversation

George Spahu? .
. i " B

. .enunciated,

THE COURT: Sustained., The Court strikes the last
remarks -- the last answer,

MR, KANAREER: May I approach the bench, your Honor?

THE COURT: The Court has previously admonished the jury

that the jury is to disregard anything that it has ordered

at which Sgueaky was present, would you tell us what fou told

MR, KAMAREK: Asked and answered, your Honor.
THE QOURT: Overruled,
MR, KANAREK: And also the other objections I have

- THE COURY: You may answey.

THE WIYNESS: I guness I answered that already,

MR, MANZLLLA: “hll right, Strike that,

Q Would ypu tell us what was said during that
conversation?

MR, KAMAREK; That's assuming facts not in evidence,
and asked and gnswcred;

THZ COURI: Sustained,

Q BY MR, MANZELLA: Wasz something else said by you
with regard to hiring Donald Shea, or Shorty, during that
first corversation?

MR, KZNAREK: Asked and answered, your Honor., The man
hxs stated that,

THE COURT: The objection iz overruleda,

You may =auswer,
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THE WITHESS: Yes, We -- wo was talking about how to
keep that -~

Q BY MR, NANGLLLA: | Well, I want to know who ~- Llookj
I'm Qorry for interrupting you,

A ¥eah,

Q But I want to know what else, if anything, you saild
about hiring Lonald Shes, or Shorty, as a guaxd,

MR, KAWAREK: Object on the grounds -——

THE WITHESS: Well, I —-

¥R, RANAREK: I object on the grounds of hearsay, your
Fpnb;; and ¢onclusion; and irrelevant and immaterial,

THE WITND33:; I said, “I know hini for a period of time;
and if George thinks iﬁis the.fight man, I am going te give himj
.a jéb.“ L_:i’;::‘-\~-f

| THE éGURf: The ﬁéurt overrules the objection. The

answes, wﬁic%)#ﬁhe in after the ovjeciion, however, may remain,

Q | EY %R?.mﬁkz&LLA: Ana dig you say anything to

B Xes,

MKk, RAHARDK: Leading and suggestive, your Honor.

THE COURT: Overruled,

% BY MR, MANZELLA: And what did you gay in that
regaxd?
A That I going to pay him and feed him and put him

in the rear house ana so on,

CieloDrive.comARCHIVES
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Q The rear house on your praperty?
A Yes,
Q And did you tell George Spahn what you wanted

Shea to do, what you wanted Shorty to do?
MR. KANAREK: Object, your Honor,
Y Hay I have a continuing objection on hearsay,

conglugion and foundation? It is irrelevant and it is

> immaterial.

THE COURT: Sustained,
© MR MANZELLA S ‘May we approach the bench, your Honor?
I would ;péreﬁiatertha opportunity to approach the bench.
¥ THE LQURﬁ: &1l right, the Couxrt will hear from you,
‘kWhereupon, the followlng proceedings were had at
the Bench ambng Court and counsel, outside the hearing of the
Jury:)

MR, MANZELLA: The purpose of this whole line of
questioning was to show that Shea was going to be hired to
remove Manson and the Family from RetZ's property, from
Spahn's Ranch,

THE COURT: And Mr. Manson knew about it?

MR, MANZEDLLA: ©Now, we're going to show, thxough another
witness, that Mr, Manson did have knowledyge through Squedky
that Shea was hife& for that purpose, Singe Squeaky vas
present in this conversation, it is obviously our theory that
Squeaky learned of this conversation about the hiring of'Shea
to get rid of Manson and the Family and that she told Manson
about it,

THE COURT: I understand that, from --

CieloDrive.comARCHIVES
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 information to Mangon was present during the statements made

.Hlanson and the Family from the ranch,

_ that Mr Mansanwvas privy to this conversation, You have to

MR, MANZELLA: And that's why I ar asking him if he told
or sald during this conversation what -- why he wanted to hire
Shea,

THE COURY: It is not offered, in other words, to show
the truth of the matter as‘s&ated; is that correct? It is
simply offered to -- |

MR, MANZELLA: Well, it is & -~ it really doesn't say
anything. Shea was never hired. It is our contention he was
killed, |

THE COURT: It is merely to show Manson's possible
motive,

MR, MANLELLA: Right., It is to show that, in fact,

Shea was going to be hired and tiat this man did intend to

hire Shea to get rid of Mauson and the Family, and that Squeaky
was present during that conversation and Manson did learn of
that through Sgueaky.

THE COURT: It is merely to show the state of mind of
Manson during this time?

MR, HMANZELLA: To show that and the person relayed thisa
by this witness, that he intended to hire Dopald Shea to remove

MR, KANAREK: You van't do that, your Honor,
THE C@UR&~ Why can't you?

MR ‘KKNEREK: WbII, you have to snow that Mr, Manson —~

show that Mr. Manaon was there.
~THE COURT:. Don’t you think that it is & possible -- one

CieloDrive.comARCHIVES
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of the possible inferences that a member of the Family,
namely Squeaky, conveyed that to Mr, Manson?

MR, KANAREK: That's one of the vices of this prosecution
and the District Attorney's whole approach, There is no ~=-
thers are wany, many ~-

THZ COURTs All right, speaking of this specific question
#nd problem of evidence here,

MR, KANAREK: There is not -~ there is no law —-- thexe
is no rule of svidende that allows the state of mind to be
ong or two steps rémoved, And to show a state of mind, you
have to show that person was privy to the conversation, The
law does not contemplate --

THE COURT: Well, they intend to show =--

Go ahead. |

MR. KANAREK: The law does not contemplate some kind of
ong removed-type of state of mind exception that counsel is
trying to infer herxe,

- THE COURTY Now, you have «-~ Mr, Manzella, you have
already gone into the conversation?

MR, MANZELLA: Uh-huh, _

THE COURT: It has heen related to the jury that he and
Spahn waere discussing Mr., shea's duties as a guard to keep
Mr, Manson off -~
MR, MANZELLA: He hasn't testified to that,

THE COURT: -~ off the property,
Well, I think -~

e

MR, MANZELLA: He answered that question non-responsively

in ariswor to another question I asked and you struck the answex
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1 | It d8 not in evidence,

. 2 ".E'HE COUR®: All right, I'1l permit it,
8 MR, KMIAREKz Well, but, your Horor, you can't ~- just
4 because two people have a conversation, say, on San Fernando

Maél, dis’cusamg Mr, Shea, doesn't mean Mr, Hanson can be

3 6 ,? aaddled with ﬁhf.t. e can't lose our. perspective just becausa
! T :i:t happens- t; ben some;quy M:cc Mmson purportadly knows, You

’ s can't do thak, .. . .
’ THi CJURT: { k. sfu;ws Mr, Retz's intention to nire
10 Mx, Shaa on ,beh@lﬁ oﬁ himself and apparently on behalf of
H Spahn and ;..:..{ ' o
2 MR, KANAREK: 'There has to be a legal showing Mr, Manson
13

knew that,
14

L s

6

MR, MANZELLA: We are going to show that, your Homor,
MR, KANAREK: You can't do that by brinzing in this

conversation in connection with someona other than Mr, Manson,
17

18

15
1la

20

21

2

23

24

{w

25
26

27

o » |

CieloDrivecomARCHIVES



10

1

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

s | 6103

N : ;‘ - ;
. imﬂ COURT: In view of the People’s wxepresentation that
they wﬂl show that Mr. Mangon learned of the intention to

" htre Shea:, 1 wﬂl permlt ?.t.ii.

HR KANAREK. I‘hen, ‘I ask for an offer of proof ag to
how he's gamg to shcrw i, your Honor, se that we don 't ==
'JI'HE EBURT.. He' 8 alread
MR. ‘RANARER: I ask for an. offer of proof ag to who ig
golng to tesgtify that they heard Squesky tell Charley Mansom
gbout these purporied conversdtlons hebtween My. Retz and Mr.
Spahn. ‘
MR. MANZEIIA: I don't think anyone is going to testify
to that. You weren't ligtening to my ofifer of proof.
My offer of proof, is Mr, Mangon's own ptatement
through the testimony of Paul Watking and through the
testinony of Juan Flymn and through the testimony of, I

believe, one other 'wimess, will show that on certain

occasgions he made the stitement as a part of a confesgion that
Retz was going to hire Donald Shed to get rid of him. 3Shea
wag calling the police down on the ranch and that that's
the reas¢n he was killed.

Alse, Johnny Swartz will testify that Manson taid

him when Swartz ssked him -~ asgked Manson, "Where's Shea,

I haven't seen him atound?” That Msngon said to Swartz,
"I got Shorty 4 job with a friend of mine in San Francisco -
and it is g bettey job than the one Frank Rets offered him
ag a job." That's my offer of proof.

MR. RANAREK: Your Honor, then «- haged on that offer
of proof that no oneé is going to testify that Squeaky or

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES
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’m-z Lynne «~ mteva: the nome of thig girl ig <~ told Mz, Manson

i

o , | thaty all of this has to be stxicken. You can't ~- there 1a
3 | no yay -~ a .
s | - THE COURT: The Court will permit Lt, but the Court

s | WiLl aalt vou to u:estrict yout questiong to My, Retz, to that
s | line of :anuiry that you are saeking |

o

. ,  Very well.
. s | " (Whereupon, the folliwing prmw:edinga were had
o | :!.n open court within the presence and hearing of the
1 Jury:) | .
n | THE COURT: You may ask your next question,
2 | R BY MR. MANZELLA: During that conversation when

B | Squeaky waE preaent, did you gmay anything ebout why you were
u goimg £o 113.‘128, ﬁmﬂd Shorty Shes?

L s |7 MR, RANAREK: Your Homor ==
' | 16.'» '“ il A Eﬁs' . ) a,-‘--o— .ﬂ; ,‘
. u | MR KMAREK* i - ﬁtfp:cp%: £plmdatim; frrelevant and

18 immte::ial, ‘md p;:ejudiciai And the prejudicial value far
1 | putwelghs any probatsiw Wiueq

2 - THE cw;m evexmleds He haa answered it. The answer
2 | may vemais. e o
Com [ @ BYMR. MANZEELA: And vhat did he say in that
2 | pegard? . o
2. | MR. HANAREK: - Object om the gronuds of hearsay, cenclusiod,

L

% 1 dxrelevant and Dimaterial, nmo foundation, prejudicial value
% | outweighs the probative value. .

L 27| THE COURT: Overruled. You may answer,

® B A I gaid T have to clean that placa cut from debiis

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES
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. #nd peoplé; . Pecple taue in
Even we have soma pecidents .on._the propexty.

1

shooting eround end hunting.

Q@ BY MK, MANZELZAL" AL xight, Mr. Retz, T fust
want to know whay you told Mx. Spain. Did you refer t:qi M,
Menson? S

MR, KANAREK: Objection, your Honer, leading and

suggestive, and slgo 8 conclugion and all the other objec~

tiong we eumelated.
I hate -~ I don't 1ike to keep repeating them.

THE COURT! You needn't do so. I think you have made
yoruy obje.qtioﬁs clear, but the -~

MR. KARAREK: But thig ig =~

THE COURT: The Court will overmile the objection.

] BY MR, MANZELIA: Did you refer to Mr. Manson?

A Yes,

Q@  AlL right. And what did you tell My. Spahn?

MR. KANAREK: Objection, your Honer, on foundation.

A I told Mr, -~ |

MR, FKARAREK: And irrelevant and fmmaterisl.

THE COURT: 7The objection 15 overruled. You mdy angwer.

A I told Mr. Spahn that 1 don't wart now Mr., Mangon--
I like to clean the Place up and not even ~~- eyeryone has to

| gtay off of the property.

Q BY MR, MANZELLA: I'm sorry; what did you gay with

regard to Mr, Mansori? I didn't understand that.

MR, KANAREK: Well, your Honor, that's -~ may the record
be read as to what he said? A
PR .
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reﬁord bé xma: ‘f ,;

i &# fplluwsz

KANAREK* Well, youx Hovor, I would request !:hat the
(Wﬁa::eupon, the record was read by the reporter

A 4 bolﬂ;Hr. ‘Spatmn, that 1 don't wemt now
Mr. Mmsm - I Iike fo claan the place up and not:
even ~~ aﬁnizyoae ;laﬁ t:e stdy off of the p::operty.")
THE CQURT: ‘The sz::t will permit you to answer.

A ’G:Lve masagaiﬁ’ the queatim.

CieloDrive.coOmARCHIVES



6107

iIb-1 1 Q@  BY MR. MANZELLA: What did you -
. 2 MR, KANAREK: May it be read, your Honor?
3 - - THE CODRT: The reporter will read it to you.
4 ' (Whereupen, the record was resd by the reporter
5 as follows:
6 " ALl xight, and what did you tell My, Spahn?™)
. A 1 told Mr, Spahn I would 1like to clean the place

¢ | up from debris and keep everyone out. That includes algo
o | M, Mangon and everyone, because we had some accidents on
0 | the property.

no| ) A1l right, thank you. I'm soryry to interrupt you.
1 Ncrw, was Squesky present during the entire conver-
13 satian tha:taym have Just told us about?
a SRR A r By that conversation, she was present.
C ) B . .|-?:.Q,_~: ; Now,: ditecting your attention to the date of
' 6 | Avgust 24 49den i i - -

17

:.0n that: date were. you present when Mr. Mangon and
A girl were itrmsu;»ed on’ yaur property?
(% couldn't gay exactly the date, but it was mround, |

18

19

20

yes.
* Q This is after the Spahn Ranch raid?
% A Yes,
# Q Now; did you go with the deputy sheriff fo where
. “ | Mr. Manson and the girl were?
» A That's torrect.
* Q&  Where was Mz, Manson end the gixl?
27 A Again, In the houge.
. % R The same farmhouge?
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ez | A Yes.
Q This is the one that's on the border near Spahn
Ranch?
That ‘s right.
And were you pregent when ~~ gtrike that.

6 _ Wag the officer who arrived, the deputy sherdff?
7 | A Yeei...*
: - @ Mexe ?éﬁ present when he took Mr. Mangon and the
o | #1x1 into éustody?
0 |- ruf': 1A oo Yess i R
p | MR MANZEEIA} May T have @ moment, your Hopor?
12 THE COURT:-  Yes, 'you may.
13 (I.’&\.;Ee ;)4 R
14 : Q@  .BY MR, Ijl‘ANZEL’I;A:’ ;ij‘:,. Mr, Retz, did you ever talk
15 to Shorty Shea about: hiring him &g a puard?
% | MR. RANARER: Object, your Honor, irrelevant, immaterial,

. n | calls for hearsay. 1t 1s conclusion. The prejudicial value
18 | outwelghs any probative value, and there's no foundation.

19 MR. MANZELIA: X'"L1 withdraw the question.

20 THE COURT:! The objection is sustained, and you may

21 | ask your next question.

2 | MR, MANZELYA: Yem, thank you, your Honox.

2 May I have a moment?

A Q Now, Mr. Retz, did you ever hire Dondld Shoxty
) % | Shea as a guard?

26 MR, KANARER: Irrelevant, iwmaterial, no foundation,

7 1 your Homor. The prejudicial value outwelghg the probative

28 value.
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11bw3 1 THE GOBR'I;r Sustained.
o 2| v, @ ©. | BY MR, MANZELLA: Did you -- gtrike that,
3 4) D ﬁﬁad you seen Shos:t:y Shea. at any time on the ranch
s 7 o pr.tgx' to ;:he cmveréatidn you: had with Mr. Spahn about
5 | hiring him ag 4 guard? e
. 6 A K&‘.* e
7 Q ~ Had yout- ievet z!ei: Shorty Shea, persmally‘!
: 8 A | Oh, yes, yes.
g Q YWhere did yvou meet him?
o A At Spahn Ranch,
i Q Now, did you see him after you spoke with Mr.
2 Spahn about hiring him as a guard?
1B A Ro. '
¥ MR. KANARER: That's prejudicial, your Honox. There
. 1 are probably a million pecple that haven't seen Mr. Shea. ‘The
’ 16 | prejudicial value outweighs the probative value, clearly. .
. T THE COURT: The answer may remain.
o MR. KANAREK: Unless there is a showing -
v THE COURT: The snswer may remain.
2 ' Q RY MR, MASZEILA: Did you gsee Mr. Shea at any
2 time == strike that. '
= Then, I take it you saw Mr. Shea -~ when yoi sawy
’ » him on Spabn Ranch, yvou saw him prior to the conversatlin you
. “ had with George Spahn?
* A Yeg, before.
o Q Did you ever see Mr. Sheas again?
'_ . 7 A No.
| a MR. RANAREK: Object, the question has been ssked and

CieloDrive.cOmMARCHIVES
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~ about buying Spahn Ranch?

- answered,

-Sorry. s

answered. The prejudicial value outweighs the probative value.
THE COURT: The answer may remain. The objection is
overruled,
Q  BY MR, MANZELIA: Now, after Jume 30, of 1969, the
date that you went Into escrow on the Kelly property <= '
A Yes. |
@ = =« did you have 4 conversation with George Spalm

MR. KANARER: Irvelevant and fmmateriel, and asked and

THE COURY: Sustained.

Q  BY MR. MANZELLA: During the conversations that
yout had with Genrge Spabn about buying Spahn Ranch, wag
Squesky present during any of those conversations?

MR. KANAREK: That's been asked and answeved, your
Honor.

THE COURT: Sugtained.

MR. KANAREK:! The subject matter has been eovered
thoroughly.

MR, MANZELLA: I don't believe it hasg, your Honor.

THE COURI: Well, the objection is sustained.

It is not sustained on that latter ground,

MR, MANZELLA: What ground vas that, your Honox?

:L‘HE cctm'. The Court believes it assumes a Ffaet not
:tn. evidencéy

‘MR, MANZELIA: Well, your Hopnor, if -~ strike that.

< T -
;" "*.I

<M, Retz,' ‘did you, ever talk to George Bpahu after

. i

T f.,“:' ’ .t -::
T CieloDrive.COMARCHIVES
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11b-3 | | June 30, 1969, la‘bmit h;ying; SPal;m Ranch?

., 9 MR, KANAREXK: Irrelevant and immate::ial; asked and
s | answered,

. THE COURY: Suogtained. The Court can't see the
12 £1s. ; | relevancy of thst. Sustained.
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. | MR. HAHEELLA May I have & moment, your Honor?

, THE COURTY:: Yeﬂ. me wBaY

. (Pause in the proceedings while a digeussion off
. the vecord engded at the coimsel table between My,

s Manzella and My. Whiteley,

. Q4  BY MR. MANZELLA; AlLl right.

5 Mr. Retz, when you saw -~ pn thoge occagiong when

s | ¥ou saw Mr. Mangon on the Kelly property -- and the dateg T'm |
o | talking about are from the spring of 1969 to Auguat. of 1969 -
10 | did you ever see Mr. Manson driving any vehicla oit the Keily

n | Property?

2 | A Yes,

13 :' Q@ 4nd didyu ever see sny other people driving any

u | other e= any other members of the Manson Fanlly dxiving

15 | vehicles on the Kelly property?

16 A Yes,

v MR. BANARER: That's assuming facts not in evidence,

1 | #bout the Manson Family.

9 . MANZELIA: The witness referred to those people ag
2 ,' thes Manson Family.

21 MR. RANAREK: It's ambiguoug.

2 | THE GOURT: Sustained. The objection will be sustatned.
28 ] BY MR. MANZELIA: Mr., Retz, you used the tarm

% | Mangon Family during one of your prior answers. To whom were
% | you referring whem you refevred to the Manson Family?

26 MR. KANAREK: Irrelevant and immaterisl, your Honox.

27 THE CQURT: The previoud answer, the "Yeg” that Mr.

% |Retz utteved, is stricken, ladies and gentlemen.,
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12~2 1| - The objection to this question is overruled.
o . You may snswers Mr. Retz.
3 THE WITNESS: (No response. )
4 THE COURT: Do you wish to have the question read bdck
5 | to you? .
. s BE WITNESS: Yeah. °
7 THE COURT: AlL righe, Mz, Willidms.
: 8 | (Wherenpon the tecord way read by the teporter
9 .‘ as follows: - e e
10 | "Q  Mr. Retz, you “"ﬁééd t'i‘ze?i:erm‘_ Men=on
u Family during one of yjur'prior answers.: To whom
2| wexe you referring when you referred to the Manson
B Famiiy?")
14 THE Wa:meSS. Other people who was on the Spahn Ranch, |
. 15 1 when they ssgociated with Mangon, I figure they are the Mansom
' 16 | Family.
O BY MR. MANZELLA: All right. Did you ever see

B | gny pther members of the Manson Femily riding vehicles or
¥ | driving vehiples on your property, the Kelly propexty?

m A Yes.
= Q _  Wag that on tme occasion or more than one
2} oecasion?

’ 21 A More.

. Q  Can you give us an spproximation of how many
® | pccasions? ‘
* A Many, Many.

.— 7 Q 1 beg your pardom?
. o8

A Many vecasiong.
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+ ' '
a

12~3 L Q  AlL right. J

. 2 Mr, Retz, on Au‘g&gé ,%th 5:?&9"69; when you. were
s | present, when the deputy shexriff arrested My. Manson and the
s | Birl, did you end Mr. Manson exchange words during and aftexr
s | the arrest?

. 5 A Yes: I ==
h 7 Q Don 't say what they werec.
: 8 A All tight,
9 | MR MANZELLA: ALl right., Thank you. I have no

10 | fuarther questions, Vyour Honor.

jut

12 CROSS-EXAMINATION
is | BY MR, RANAREK:
_ 14 Q Mr. Retz == Mr. Retz, did you know thak My, Manson |
. BT gave Mr. Spabn some $6,000 to save the Spahn Ranch from

' 16 | income taxes or other taxes?

. L MR. MANZELLA: Objection, your Honor. That dssumes a
18 | fact not in evidence.
1 MR, KANAREK: We are talking about negotiations, your

20 | Honor. He ¢pened up the subject of negotiationg for sale
2 | of the ranch, and we have a right to go into those conversa-

2 tions. : :

! ® | THE GURT: Just & minute. I didn't hear the ground

. * | for the objecticn. |
B MR. MANZELLAr The objection ig that it assumes a fact
% | ghich 1 not in evidence. |
7 MR. KANARER: I am asking him. This i{s crosg-examination,

THE GOURT: Excuse me. Will you let me rule?

H
3

- ? "‘ :
.o CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES
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MR, KANAREK: I'm sormyy ., s 1. .

THE COURT: The objection is sustatned.

Q  BY MR. FANAREK: Well, did you and Mr. Spahn, im
your conversation = in your conversationg; I'm sorry e
discusg monies that Mr, Manson had given Mr. Spshn?

A No,

g Did Mr. Spabn ever discuss with you any obliga-

A Yes, we did. . e S

ot e,

-z .. CieloDhve.comARCHIVES
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2a~t 0 and did -~ and did My, Spahn tell you anything
. " concerning the status of the taxes of the Spahn Ranch during
| s | your negotiations?
A e

A

s Q- :' ' ;Well, was taxesd one of the items that you -~ that

*

. s | you discussed with Mr, Spahn?
; O A ,
¥ g Q You weren't concerned about the taxes when you were

9 buying t11isi.’.j5::opai:£x,;ﬁi:}. Retz?
N g 0

10 MR, MANZELLA: i Objection, your Honor,

1 THE WITNESS: - No. -

2 | MR, MANZELLA: It's argumentative,

13 THE COURT: The answer may remain, The objection is

14 overruled,
. 15 Q BY MR, KANAREK: You say you had no -— did you
16 cause the taxes -- I'll withdraw that,

17 pid you do any research in the Hall of Records as

<

18 to the status of the property, as far as taxes were concerned?

19 A Yes, we did,
20 Q2 And how much taxes were owed at the time of the
21 eacrow?
22 MR, MANZELLA: Objection, your Honox, It calls for
4 2 | hearsay,
, 24 THE WITNESS: I couldn't tell you, because —-

25 THE COURT: Well, just a minute, There's no gquestion
% pené:!.ng. The objedtion is sustained, '

z THE WITNESS: I couldn't tell offhand,

THE COURT: The objection wad sustained. 7You needn't
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.
4
« B

answer,

THE WITNLSS: Thank you., I'm sorry.

Q BY MR, RANAREK: Mr. Retz, what was your Ffinancial
outlay t6 Mr, Spahn for the Spahn Ranch?

A I won't tell you that,

o You defrauded Mr, Spahn, Mr, Retz, in connection
with thiz; is that a4 falr statement?

MR, MANZELLA: Your Honox,that's argumentative, UThe
People w-

THE COURT: Bustained,

MR. MANZEILA: ~- would object,

Q BY MR, KANARER: You took «-

THE COURT: The objection is sustained,

Q .BY MR, KANAREK: My, Retz, you knew that Mr, Spahn
was biind and infirm and incapable of negotiating, as far as
the sale of this property is concerned; is that right?

MR, MANZELLA: Your Honox, I object to the gquestion on the|
grounds that it's compound,

THE COURT, S_ustained. The objection is sustained,

Q BY MR, KANAREK: Hr, Retz, directing your attention
to your state of mind and your thi_nking’,‘ would you say that
Mz, Spahn éa? something like 80 or 90 years olaz

K. 62,
" Lg_ 1Jii'.’m?. COURT: How would that affect his statae of mind?
; 4~MR‘Ii&NAREK{’ Pardor:? ;"* ,
' “THE COURT: The ‘objection is -- the Court will make its
own objeciﬁipn"i;o the quastion,

- 4 L. .
g "BY MR, KANAREK: Do you know of your own knowledge

\‘ﬁ‘
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how old Mr. upahn was at the time that you had these

fnegotzations W;th him, Mx, Ratz?

& (do response.)

dR. &Aﬁagpﬂ* ggy I have an answer, your ionor?

Tuu COURT: _You may answer that,

' nE Wb hLSS- ’Yééi I did,

Q DY MK, RANAREK: How ola?

B Gz,

G and Mr, Spahn hardly moved ~-- could hazdly rove, he
was o infirm; is that right?

A Tihat's not so,

Q e moved very, very little fwom his —~— from his
home; is that right?

A That's correct.

Q And in your cealings with ur, Spahn, did he hdave a
lawyer?

A - Yes,

Q Wao was his lawyer?

A Donald Ruff,

L& hho'é that?

A bDonald Ruff,

. How do you spell that?

A R

Q Yes?

& Reu~f-f,

Q And during your negotiations with Mx. Spabn, did

you speak to his lawyex?
A Yes, I did.

CieloDrive.COMARCHIVES:
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o You were good friends with his lawyer; right?
a That's correct,
Q You and his lawyer are pretty tight: right?

MR, MANZELLA: Objection, youxr Honor,

THE WITNESS: (Laughing,)

THE COURT: The objection is sustained,

MR, MARNZELLA:; Mr, Kanarek is'harassing the witness,

0 BY MR, XANAREK: You and Mr. Spahn's supposed
lawyer are friends; right?
| MR, MANZELLA: Objection, The gquestion has been asked
and answered,

THE COURT: The objegtion is suctained, It's immaterial.

Q BY MR, KANARER: Now, Mr, Retz, in connection with
Mre, Kelly, how old is Mrs, Kelly?

MR« MANZELLA: Objection, It's not relevant,

THE COURT: The objection is sustained,

) CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES
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o TyE~WITNnSS: For your infoxmation, I paid a very high

24 "]

26

27

28

Fm

My, Retz?

@ You say you purchased land from Mys, Kellys right?

A (No response,)

2 Mr, Retz, do you hear me? Do you understand the
question?

A Yes,

THE COURT: You may answer it,
THE WITNESS: Yas,

Q BY MR, EAWARER: You purchased land from Mrs, Kelly?
A That's.carrect._
Q And when was it that you purchased the land from

Mrs, Kelly?

A May, '69,

11 And it was ahout that time that you'ﬁere also
negotiating with Mr, Spahnyright?

A " That's correct,

& ~ And your state of mind was that you wanted My,
Mangon and these people off of the ranch, because you didn't

want the good deal that you had spoiled; is that right,

4R, MANZELLA: Objection, your Hdinor, It's argumentative
as to what. al‘gao&.deal” was, |

THE cémm overruled,

" 1‘ :

P

brice for that‘land, a very, high price,

Q ﬂ“‘ﬁf MR, KaﬁARERi'?WQuLd you tell the ladies and
géntlemen 0f _the juxy,@and all of us, what you -~ would you
answer the question, ﬁiaaae, Mr, Retz?

A . Yes,.. . - o,
NN . e 11,.--_ ‘_'5

¥
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1

- -~ .
- E -

. MR. KAJARENR: May the guestion be read, your Honor? -

THE COURT: Do you remember the question?

+

" THE WITHESE: Yes,  °
- THE COURT: You may answer, v
| fHE WITNESS: I'didn*ﬁ’pgy enough; that's what ~- what
was the question,
MR, KANAﬁEK: That wasn't the gquestion, May the
question be reac to him, your Honoxr?
ThE CO‘URT: Yea,

(whereupon, the record was read by the

reporter as follows:

"0 And your state of mind was that you
wanted Mr, Manson and these people off of the
ranch, because you didn't want the good deal that
you liad egpoiled; is that right, Mr., Retz?")

THL WITHESS: That's not,

Q BY MR, RKBNAREX: Pardon?
A That's not,
2 That's not, Well, you say now that you paid a

good price for the prbperty. Would you tell us what the
price was? B

A I wouldntt tell you this,

"MR. KANAREK: Well, your Honoxr, the witness has -- has
staga&‘a!—~ has made a statement, an ambiguous statement,
We are entitled to know, so that the jury can determine whethex
this is a good price or not,

p o féE équnﬁg %%bgf%gegtion is immaterial.,

The Court will sustain its own objection,
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Q BY MR, KANAREK: As 2 matter of fact, Mr, RetZ,jp, ..

- you dispossessed My, Spahn from the property; is that zight?

A No,

Q Mr, Spahn has a little shack -~

THE COURT: 'Will counsel approach the hénah? I'm sorry
for interrupting you, Mr. Kanarek,

MR, KANAREK: Yes, your Honor,

{(Whereupon, the following proceedinés were had at

the bench, outgide the hearing of the jury:)

THE COURY: Mr, Kanarek, you objected when Nx, Manzella

began to ask about negotiations between this witnéss and

Mr, Spahn goncderning the purchase of Mr, Spahn's propeity, and

" the Court sustained the objection, I think two or thzee times,

MR, KANAREK: No, the Court overruled -~
TﬁE COURT: Now, that may be the reason why Mr, Manzella
has kept Quiat, while you have, in the Court's opinion,
explored an area which I believe to be immaterial,
I think that your guestions were pertinent to show
bias or prgfuﬁiee agaﬁnsﬁ Mr., Manson, your last guestions
concerninglhis‘state of min@ about the £ransaction,

That's certainly an area vhich you can explore.

| ‘Bu;;i_dbn*ﬁ wish you o pursue this, We are not going ko txy

" A fraud case before this jury.

o MR. KhNBBEKv \Nm. sﬁut.yqu: Honop overruled tha

fvobjection¢ I &idn't Waﬁt anything to go in conterning

negotiations, . Youy Honox overruled my ¢cbjection and allowed =~

THE GOURT: Né .
MR, KANARER: "'~-= 'and allowed him to discuss it,
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L THE COURT: Nd, the Court sustained your objection to
.‘ 2 [ the guestiops voncerning the negotiatliong between Mr. Spahn
3 | and this witness for the purchase of Mr. Spahn's land, as I
4 | recall,
5 MR. RAKAREK: No, As I recall --
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T %=l 1 |  MR. MANZELLA: That's correct.

® 2| - MR. KANARERY I -~ I believe that -
| 3 ) THE COURT: But in any event -«
s MR. RARARER: I belisve your Honor allowed the escrow
s | date and all of that to B0 in. ’
. 6 THE COURT: Vell, that wed concemning the Kelly land.
O MR, KANAREK: Yes," but, Fybu:.‘ Honor -~
* 8 MR. MANZELLA: The Ke}.!;y L“s* diti o my? ¢
o | MR. KANAREK: No, your Honcz:, I don't beliwa, heard

10 ‘right,- There ave iwo parcels he:r:e, aﬁd you:: ﬁomr alloved
L | into evidence matters cms:eming the Spahn Ranch.

12 This man hag pw:chasﬁd“ tlle. Spahin R&nch. ~
BN THE GOURT: Puxportedly.
" « MANZELLA; That'g right. He gaid he taok possesgion
@ 5 | of the Spabn Ranch n January, 1971. - -
! 16| - MR. KANARER: That's corvect. Your Honmor allowed that
Yo dn.
B MR. MANZELLA: That one question, ‘
® | THE COURY: Yes, I did allow that in. But Lg if ~=
21 1'e forgoiten the lady from whom he pumhased the =
1 MR. RANAREK: Mwvs. Kelly.
2 | MR, MARZELLA: I thought you said Kelly Lang.
’ N THE COURT: Relly Lang?
. #od MR. MANZELLA: Yes. She's & weather .quecas.ter or

25

- something on IV,
210 MR, KAVAREK: KARC.
. " ! THE COURT! Never heard of her. Keep your mind on the

28 ‘
subject.
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12c-2 MR, KANAREK: She flies arouid in a hellcopter, I think,
° - THE COURT; You did discuss the termination of the
| eserow and the entry Into the emcxow of the Kelly transaction,
MR. MANZELTA: Right.
exploral THE COURT: But I think the _iojiyhifon’ o this piitchdse
and the terms of the purchase of the Spalm Ranch ave == ghould
not he explored

MR, KARAREK: Well, your Honorx =~

9 THE COURT: You have -touched upon == |
10 | MR, MANZELIA: Your Honor, ==
11 | THE COURT: e 1208811)13 bias or ijuc!:f.ee of this man

2 | toward Mi, Mangon. Bub that can be done, 1f you wish to
;s | explove 1t any further, without going Into it $n more detail,

y MR. KANAREK: Well, %f we == ‘
® 15 '; - THE COURT: Into the question of whethex or nok there
6 | was ® fraud, A
. MR, MARZELIA: Your Honor, I want the quegtion answered,
s | Of how much he paid for Spahm’s property.
0 THE COURT: I assumed that you did.
2 |, MR, KANARER: But -~ . |
21 THE COURY: Becauge you did keep quiet during all of
2 | this,
. 23  But nevertheless, the Court has to maintain gome
2 | control of the == |
: 5 | MR. MANZELIA: Your Homox, I think it's relevant,

2 | because Mr, Kanarek has -~ what My. Kanarek haz brought out,
27 | &8 the Court says, goeg to his biax againgt Mr. Mghson.

.‘ % And 1 think the price that he paid for the ranch
poro

T T
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1 | 18 also relevent along the same Hnesw A G
® . | And I want to confer with the w.it:nua, He has

s | @lready snswered the question at the Grogan triel, #nd T don "¢
s | know why he doesn't want to answer Lt here.

o G196

120~3

5 And I think it's relevant along the ssme 1ines.
6 THE COURT: Did you wish to have me ~~ have him an*éwer
’ T
, . MR. KANARER: Well, yes, your Honor, What I am saying is

N | that :l: 'd 1ike to be dble ‘to proteed and ask thege queational’
o | MR, MANZELLA; You 8ee, your Homor

1 THE COURT: Well, what I'm directing your attention to
12 _j is that I am not txying a fraud case, and I don't want the

13 | Jury to determine & fraud cage.

1 | But you can explore the question of this man's
. 15 | blas, |

' 16 | MR, KANAREK: That's the point.

. v | THE COURT; And it"s obvicusly based upon hisg =

B | hig discomfort with Manson #nd Manson's agsociates on the
¥ | property, which he was about to acquire.

20 | | I don't think you need anything move than that.

2 Let's za.

2z | ) (Whereupon the following proceedings were had in
. | open court, within the hearing of the jury:)

A THE GOURT! Mr. Williams, would you read the lagt

% | quegtion, please?
26

(Whereupon the vecord wias read by the zeporter
| . | o 43 followss _
| = | " As a matter of fact, Mr. Retzm, Mr. -~ you

3
}
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13-1 - THE COURT: Mr, Kanarek, vou may contimue.
o 2 MR. KANAREK: Yes. |
3 Q Nowy six, directing your attention to thiz =~ when |

s | you gry you cauged Mr, Manson to be Arrvested when -~ to be

5 { arvestedy; when you sady Smu saw the girl in the farmhouse,

s | was that girl Stephanie Schyam?

7 A I don 't know her name.

- 8 Q You 've spoken with the District Attorney and the
o | police officer comcerning this matter on several occdsions,
o | at least? |

n | A ' Yeah.

12 Q Bid the name Stephsnie Schram come up ab all?
13 A I don't remember,: ', |
e | Q  You don’t: remapbaa:f ‘that?
. 15 1' A No, ; .

- 5 | KAI\IABEK- Thapk you, Mr. Retg, - YL

: v *".1.,- 3,.: ";4-’ AN f SRR
s REDIRECT EX&MINATIQH
® | BY MR, MANZELLA: CELRUREE ‘,iy’
2 Q Mr, Retz, will Jou tell ug how much per acre you
2 paid for the Spahn Ranch?
# & 47,000,

) = | Q Per acre?

) % A Per acre. ,

‘ 5 Q  That's for 27-1/2 acres?
% A That's eorrect,
27 MR, MANZELIA: Thank you, no further questions.
28

THE WITNESS: And for the Relly, we paid 10,000 =~
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13-2 1 THE COURT: No, there is no question pending.
® 2 | THE WEINESS: I just wanted to say we pald 10,000.
| . THE COURT: The last answer i stricken.
4
5 RECROSS ~EXAMINATION
, s | BY MR. KANAREX:
. @ You intended to subdivide it snd make  bundie
s 3 | of money om it, didn't you, Mr. Retz?
9 A No, we can't, k
10 Q You purchaged that propexty just 8s a keepsake?
n | You don't intend to make money on At?
12 .\ No. No, I don't intend to make money on it,
13 THE DEFENDANT: You paid 400, and that's s11.
. MR. MANZELLA: Thank you.
. 1B Q BY MR, KANARER: How much of the momey did you
* 15 | actually pay, Mr. Retz, that you have spoken of here. How
. 7 | much have you actually laid out of your pocket? Nok very
18 | mmich, have you? Three or four hundred?
o | A OB, o, $125,000.
N - Pardon?
a , '\-”; "?\_* 30% we paid dowm.
w [ 9 Ri’g:hﬁ, Md éémé ‘of‘ this amount =~ there were
: B | 27 acres times 7 000, 2 number of acres --
‘ 2 THE DEFENBART: Aﬁ. the cropks ave in jail? ALl the
v . B | etooks are in gaiﬁ.? |
% THE com*‘s.‘: Take Mr. Iianapn out.
- # THE DEFENDART: All the cximinals are fn jail? That: 8
L4 _23' where your crooks ave, right there,
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o (iﬁhezgepgon,—. the Defendent Manson made 2 motion
- bmzards the wit:n,ess )
THE DEFENDANT: We tried to save that old man's property.
{W&ereupcn, the Defendant Mangon was egcorted
from the courtroom by the balliff to the holding
tank.)
THE Wi_mESs: May I gay something?
THE COURT: You may not respond except to & question.
MR. MANZELLA: I have no further guestions.
THE COURT: Any further questions?
MR. KANAREK: Thank you, Mr. Retz.
MR. MANZELLA: May Mr. Retz be excused row?
THE COURT: Thenk you, Mr, Retz.
THE WIINESS: May 1 leave now?
THE COURT:; Yes, you may leave now. Thenk you, Mr,
Rete.
THE WLINESS: Thank you.
MR, KANAREK: He left rather hurriedly, may the record

- refleclt, your Homozr.

THE COURT: The Court ig envicus of his energy. I'm
sure 81l the jurorg are, too. '
ALl right, ladles and gentlemen, it is now 20
minutes of 5:00 and we'll xecess today,
MR. MANZELLA: Your Homor =~
THE COURT: Remember the obligation you have, ladies

and gentlemen, #nd that is not to converse amongst yourselves

or with anyone or permit anyome to confer with you or converse

. ?Jith,';s;ou ‘on any subject comnected with this case, mor are you
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1 | to foxm ox express any opinion on the mstter until it bas
® 2 | £inally been submitted to you.

3 Remember that it ig youx solemn chbligation and

4 | 1t 1s your duty to refrain from ezposing yourself -~ to do

s | more than that, to take active steps to gee that you are not

: 5 | exposed to any news media report concerndng Mr. Manson,
7 | to any conversation concerring Mr. Mensom.
- 8 The Court waeciatea your efforts thut you huve

o | made in that \tespect and the Court wishes for you to conkime
o | to teke every step that you can reagopably take to keep from
n | hearing anythmg, geeing anything concerning Mr. Mansom.

12 - «tl'hank you,
13 R f&‘tm& night, and I "1 see you komoxzow mming at
| w | 945,
. }_‘15 i o MR MANZEIJ:-A: Yau:: Honm:‘, I have some witnesses I
i e would lfke to hive m:dered baci,
. oy THE, c;or,m'r- ALL z:;!.ght.

13

. HANZELIAY - They 're next doory and they're being

brmghﬁ,,;m.qow., cief T

THE COURT: Good night, ladies and gentlemen, and leave
| your noteg right on your chairs.

(Whereupon, the jury vetirved from the courtroom
at 4343 o'clogk pm.y and the following proceedings were

, hads) | ,

e s B ‘ THE COURT: ALl might, do you wish some witnesges
13 £ls. | ordered hack?

19
20.
21
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23

27

.’ 28
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13a-1 T mR, MANZELLA: Yes, your Homox, I Just wanted to wait
® 9 | wntil tt;ay all got :in hexe,.
P o Yea; it ia Mr, &ammy Launer, Delnia Baker, and

s | Mr, Jeg;glgindgri jby; Honor, Could they be asked to return
" tomorréﬁ'ﬁﬁrﬁiﬁé? |

6 .'TﬁafCQURTi‘Zﬁgl right, gentlemen, you are ordered to

7 return tombrruw morning at 9:45, '

MR, MANZELLA: 9:45,

& 8
9 THE COURT: To this courtroom,
10 and, now, the Court did not rule previously on

n My, Kanarek's rotion to sequester the jury, I'1ll hear your
12 | argument in ragard to it, if yon have anything further,
B Mr. Kanaxeko

14 MR, KANAREK: The xecord, I think, speaks eloguently,
.' 15 | your Honor, ‘
) 16 THE COURT: Well, the Court ~-
2. 17 MR, KANAREK: Again, it is a Hobson's choice, but again

18 thatf's our motion,

¥ PHE COURT: The Court does not believe that sequestering

2 the jury is necessary. The Court bélieves that the record

21
demonstrates, as a matter of fact, that the jury has managed

22 .
to control the situation fairly well, The jury has, with the

exception of the one juror, refrained from reading any news-
# paper reports, There has been thrust upon some of the Jurors
et * the television reports or partial television reports, partial
* radio reports, but the Court belleves that those jurors who
.ﬂ :: have heard those matters would not be affected, nor would
their judgments be affected in this case,
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' 1 The Court believes that the sequagtration' of the

. 2 jurors is not called for at this time and, therefore, denles
3 the motion.-

4 THE DLFENDANT: (éalling out from inside the retalining

5 tank) ¥our ;ﬁoncr, can I speak to you in regards to that

6 lawyer a._n& tha telephone calls? _

Tl Co :;‘Hﬁ chR‘I‘s Mr. Kanarek, your client wants to speak to

8 ‘t*;he: Cf‘.o'iirt'.. po you wish to have hinm speak to me now in your

o | presence anc; -}m the record?' '

10 KANAREK; ‘ies. Yes.

n THE CC&t!RT- s 11. hear from him at the bénch,
12 MR. m@zﬂm; Your Honor , may I have a moment? I have

13 got soma sritness mattars t.o take care of,

1 THE COURT: %he Court would prefer that you zomain herae,.
. 3 5 | It will only take a short time,
* 16 Would you come forward?
- o MR, MAWZELLA: ALl right,
18 (Whexeupon, the following proceedings were had at

19 the ben¢h among Court and counsel, with the defendant Manson

21 present:)

2 THE DEFEMDANT: The call, your Honox, the attorney,

2| My, Bagklex.

ke ]

B THE COURT: Yes, Mr. Beckler.

24 THE DEFENDANT: I called Mr, EBeckler,

e e e o THE COURT: The same man you talked to before?

% THE DEFCNDANT: He seemed to be pretty busy, He's a

& pretty busy fellow in his world and I called the segond time

and asked him if he would come to the County Jail and visit
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me, and I had no responsa,

I was under the impression, if the Court would éive
me some phone calls, maybe in a couple of weeks, maybe I can
lateh on somehody and get them involved in this, Xt is hard
to f£ind gomqone, becudge the press has created so much
confusion with it that it 15 almost impossible to £ind any
realzty in the whole thing; e

TpL COﬁRT' Weli,’thé?00urt wouldn't grant your request
for phone cgllgﬂto‘explore the legal field for a lawyex.

I will grant an adiltionnl.phone call or twe this week, if you

N

wish, Lot T L

THL DEFBNDAﬁTa Apéreeiate it. ‘ ‘

WHE COURT: So that you can contact Beckler himself,

THE DWFENDANT: Well, T contacted him, himself,

THE COURT: Did he indicate to you that he was not
interested in speaking to you? ‘

THE DEFENDAIY: He indicated that somebody had just come
in and that he didn’t have iime right now and to have some
more words with you., |

THE COURT: That he wanted to speak to the Court again?

 TEE DEFENDANT; He Aidn‘t indicate any direction,

fyrrat
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THE couﬁm: Do you wish -~ are you under the same |
im@ﬁaaaion in respect to your representation with Mr, Kanarek? .

?Hﬁ bEFENDHNT: I can't w-

THE COURT: Are you asking that the Court select another
lawyexr? | | |

THE DEFENDANT: I van't seem to get any witnesses in to
talk with, They've closed that off completely, I can't -~
thexre's nothing. They are sitting on me 56 heavy, you know,
it is just\impoasible through . venﬁilators and things, you
no. -

 THE cevam; Well, you didn't answer my guestion directly.

L

»:z- mnn.nﬁwxnnamw- Wall, it you are sitting on hinm, then

he's sitting on mg, then. I cantt - i
THE COHRT' mhﬁ;gqggt is in no way sitting on Mr, Kanarek,
THE,DE#ENDANT* ﬁéil, somebody is.

THE -COURT: ° And will not do so.

MR, XKANAREK: Well, I think I can indicate to the Court
that just -- Mr, Manson's wihappiness, especially in view of
these recent purported events, it -~ the County -- and, of

course, I guess it is -~ I am the ~~ I am the foll, but the

. fact is because of recent events the gSheriff has made ~~ has .

- made certailsn orders concerning certain people,

THE COURT: You meapn you'ra more or less the focus of
discontent, as you put it?

MR, KANAREK: Yes, It is like the attorney~client
relationship is somewhat like the husband-wife relationship,

THE DEFENDANT: There is none,

MR, KAWARER: 2And from time to time -~
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D . : . g

THE ‘DEFGRDANT :T mHete has been nope.

MR. Kﬁﬂanﬂxg Ang;hhe fact is, because of the rececht
events, the‘aheriff hag’ isgued, has made certain orders con-
cernmnq'certain in&ividuals and Mr,. Hanson has desires to
Speak with these individuals, and I would ask your Honox to
allow Mr, Hanson to speak with these people, to allow those
people to come and visit with ¥Mr, Manson at the convenience of |
the Sheriff and the convenience of My, Manson, and so that he
can consult with these people,

THE DLFLWNDANT: This adds to the confusion, Let me state
it as simply as humanly possible,

There has bcen no relationship between any attorney
and myself because I have never heen able to establish avy
line of truth with an attorne&, It doesa't seem td be any
truth therce, I have labored under this, T can't get a piece
of paper with my name written on it down thxough the attorney
room, you know, I can’'t get a plece of paper out of the
County Jail, I can't get a communication goinyg to the outside
world in any respect, That's one reason I mentioned plone

calls.
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r

7 E-.
(\.'

1‘HE GGJRT, We will pexrmit you again to call Mr, Becklen,
wha WaE == has heretoﬁnre heen appointed under 987(2) to

o

. ‘examiné " tha:: specifiqi ‘rea that; vie onee had spoken ahmﬁ,

in connection wim one. pﬁ these counts of the indictment.
Bui: - Lol
KANAREK; fMay 1 state thig?
THE COURT: Could ym be specific about ==
MR. RANAREK: Yes, your Honor. |
THE COURT: == what you are talking about in comeetion

- with the wimnesgog?

MR, KANARER: Yed. And begause T am following the

Caurt ' order

THE COURT; . Not wliinesses, but ~-

MR. KANAREK: Well, the paper -~ in other words, I am
following the Courk's orders with respect to the transadssion
of the papers, dqcuﬁzentsg I~ I'm following that, and the
Court's orderg, and &lso following the Sheriff's Department's
Yequest =

THE COURT: Good. ‘ ‘

MR, RANARER: =~ in connection with witnesses. But this

- has engendered, between Mr. Mandon and myself, a llttle bit

of diffevences of opinion, beeause I wish -~ I wish to follow
the Court's ordexs; and af the same time, I wish to -~ I wish
to do -- to do certain things on behalf of Mr. Manson.

And so I am right in the middle, becauge your
Honot hag made it very explicit that .ther"e is to be no
transmission of information by way of documents or otherwise,
and your Honoxr has made this point very clear.
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And in teying to == trying to do the Court's ==
to follow tﬁa ‘Gourt's orders, Mr. Manson ~-
s ?THE DEFENDANT: He han dome that., Isia has done

- eva::yming o tell him tq dm

.'.,.-

;ﬁ. wzém: cm I ini:e:émpt for just a mment?
m;‘z’hbu_a're Yes. _
MR, MANZELIAS mn: Hmcm, 1£ I don't make & phone call
by 5:00 b’clgock, :l;m going to have to drive three witnesses
home, ¢ v BRI S '

THE COURT: I will emcuse yo.

MR, MANZELIA: Could you do that? Thank you.

(Whereupon Mr, Manzella left the aAtres pf the

bench; and the following proceedings were had in

his abgericei)

THE GOURT: Yes, |

Mr. Kenarek is under some vexry strict ordeng by

the Court, and 1 have msde it clear thet if he violateg those
prdexrs, that T would consider it his breach of ~- congider it
4 bredach of duty ag an officer of this court, and «=-

THE DEFENDANT: What does that do to me? "

THE COURTs And likewlige, he would be guilty of contempt.

THE DEFENDANT: Well, he does what you say, a lot more
than he does what I say. So he's yours, Lsn't he? '

THE COURT: Well, he's =~

THE DEFENDANT: He's all yours.

THE COURT: He's obliged to carry out that ordex.

THE DEFENDANT:

THE C(IIRI:

Seens to be all yours.

1'11 see everybody tomorrow at =~ 9145 all
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right?

MR. RANAREK: Yes, sir.
THE COURT: I'11 seewu then.

ing day, Wednegday, September 8, 1971.)

(Whereupon, at 4:48 o'clock p.m., an adjournment
was taken wntil 9:45 o'clock z.m. of the follow-

CieloDrive.cOmARCHIVES





